

DIRECTORY OF NEBRASKA STATE OFFICES

Updated: 10/9/2018

DEPARTMENT, LOCATION, DEPARTMENT HEAD, TELEPHONE

ABSTRACTERS BOARD OF EXAMINERS – AGENCY 66*

P.O. Box 94944

Location: 301 Centennial Mall South

Lincoln, NE 68509-4944

FAX Number..... (402) 471-6575

<http://www.abe.state.ne.us>

E-mail Address:

mardy.mccullough@nebraska.gov

MARDY McCULLOUGH, Director (402) 471-2383

ACCOUNTABILITY AND DISCLOSURE COMMISSION, NEBRASKA – AGENCY 87*

P.O. Box 95086

Location: 1225 L Street, Suite 400

Lincoln, NE 68509-5086

FAX Number..... (402) 471-6599

FRANK DALEY, Executive Director..... (402) 471-2522

Deputy Director, Mark Hinman

General Counsel, Neil Danberg

ACCOUNTING DIVISION, See Administrative Services, Department of

ADJUTANT GENERAL, MILITARY DEPARTMENT – AGENCY 31*

2433 NW 24th Street

Lincoln, NE 68524-1801

Information/Switchboard (402) 309-8210

The Adjutant General (402) 309-8114

U.S. Property & Fiscal Officer, (402) 309-8250

Controller (State)..... (402) 309-8120

Chief of the Joint Staff..... (402) 309-8130

Equal Opportunity (402) 309-8111

Judge Advocate (402) 309-8370

Public Information (402) 309-8390

State Personnel Manager (402) 309-8172

Tuition Assistance..... (402) 309-8124

Recruiting and Retention

Army National Guard.....(402) 309-7468/7451

Air National Guard.....800-688-2196 or (402) 309-1171

Nebraska Emergency Management Agency (NEMA)*

2433 NW 24th Street

Lincoln, NE 68524-1801

Main Number..... (402) 471-7421

After Hours Watch Officer

(Emergency Only) (402) 499-1219

BRYAN J. TUMA, Assistant Director (402) 471-7401

Business Manager (402) 471-7214

Administrative Assistant..... (402) 471-7410

Accountant (402) 471-7411

Operations Section (402) 471-7181

IT/Communication Unit (402) 471-7429

Training & Exercise Unit (402) 471-7177

Watch Center (402) 471-7426

Public Information Officer..... (402) 471-7428

Preparedness Section.....	(402) 471-7226
Grants Unit.....	(402) 471-5088
Planning Unit.....	(402) 471-7419
Technical Hazards Unit.....	(402) 471-7420
Recovery Section.....	(402) 471-7416
Public Assistance/Hazard Mitigation	(402) 471-7182

NEBRASKA NATIONAL GUARD READINESS CENTERS

Field Maintenance Shop #5
220 County Rd A
Ashland, NE 68003-6000(402) 309-7231/7310

Armed Forces Readiness Center
210 South Reed Street
Beatrice, NE 68310-3510 (402) 309-8802

National Guard Readiness Center
160 South 1st Avenue
Broken Bow, NE 68822-2203 (308) 309-8644

National Guard Readiness Center
485 East 12th Street
Chadron, NE 69337-2695 (308) 309-8500

Armed Forces Readiness Center
2018 Armory Drive
Columbus, NE 68601..... (402) 309-8960

Field Maintenance Shop #4
1250 D Street
Gering, NE 69341-2627 (402) 309-8520

Army Aviation Support Facility
2900 West Lincoln Hwy
Grand Island, NE 68803-5212(402) 309-8691/8692

Armed Forces Readiness Center
5710 Airport Road
Kearney, NE 68847 (402) 309-7746
Field Maintenance Ship #2 (402) 309-6746

National Guard Readiness Center
1776 North 10th Street*
Lincoln, NE 68508-1006(402) 309-7332/7034

National Guard Readiness Center
D.G. Penterman Armory*
2400 NW 24th Street
Lincoln, NE 68524-1892 (402) 309-1707

Armed Forces Readiness Center
38709 East Hwy 6 & 34
McCook, NE 69001-3557 (402) 309-8581

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

National Guard Readiness Center
 2020 4th Corso
 Nebraska City, NE 68410-2604(402) 309-8860/8861

National Guard Readiness Center
 817 South 1st Street
 Norfolk, NE 68701-6007(402) 309-8900/8901

National Guard Readiness Center (Fire station)
 1707 North Airport Road Suite A & B
 Norfolk, NE 68701-9206 (402) 309-8922
 Field Maintenance Shop #7 (402) 309-8920

National Guard Readiness Center
 1700 North Jeffers
 North Platte, NE 69101-2379 (402) 309-8604
 Field Maintenance Shop #3 (402) 309-8606

National Guard Readiness Center (South Omaha)
 6929 Mercy Road
 Omaha, NE 68106-2604(402) 309-7081/7085

National Guard Readiness Center (North Omaha)
 11650 Rainwood Rd – North Omaha Readiness Center
 Omaha, NE 68142-1240 (402) 309-7092

National Guard Readiness Center
 635 North 4th Street
 O’Neill, NE 68763-1325 (402) 309-8880

National Guard Readiness Center
 2810 1st Avenue
 Scottsbluff, NE 69361-4301 (402) 309-8560

National Guard Museum
 201 North 8th
 Seward, NE 68434-2025(402) 309-8761/8763

National Guard Readiness Center
 2225 Legion Park Rd
 Sidney, NE 69162-0113 (402)309-8540

National Guard Readiness Center
 338 West 15th Street
 Wahoo, NE 68066-1068 (402) 309-8820

National Guard Readiness Center
 800 East 7th Street
 Wayne, NE 68787-0219(402) 375-7060/309-8941

National Guard Readiness Center
 1129 East 6th Street
 York, NE 68467-3213(402) 362-6050/309-8740

NEBRASKA NATIONAL GUARD TRAINING SITES

Camp Ashland Training Site*
 220 County Rd A
 Ashland, NE 68003-6000 (402) 309-7600

Francis S. Greenleaf Training Site
 6700 East "J" Street
 Hastings, NE 68901-8435 (402) 309-7862

Unit Training & Equipment Site #1
 6698 East "J" Street
 Hastings, NE 68901-8435(402) 309-7870/7847

Mead Training Site
 1249 County Road 10
 Mead, NE 68041-4037402) 309-8079/8080
 Unit Training & Equipment Site #2(402) 309-8840/8843

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF – AGENCY 65*
 SEE INDIVIDUAL DIVISION LISTINGS

Director's Office*
 P.O. Box 94664
 Lincoln, NE 68509-4664
Location: 1526 K St.
Suite 250

BYRON DIAMOND, Director (402) 471-2331
 David Zwart, Deputy Director (402) 471-0972
 Administrative Assistant, Sharon Kerrigan (402) 471-2331
 Process Improvement Administrator, Duane Arp II (402) 429-0123
 IT Manager, Karen Hall (402) 471-6640
 Enterprise Continuity of Operations Administrator,
 Troy Paisley (402)277-6141
 Process Improvement Director, Matt Singh(402)805-7993

Central Services*
Location: 1526 "K" Street
 FAX Number (402) 471-1744

FINANCE
 Controller, Ann Martinez (402) 471-4135
 Budget, Andy Vanek (402) 471-3265
 Budget, Thomas Bliemeister (402) 471-0983
 Budget, Jeffery Filbert (402) 471-1017
 Payables//Receivables, Vickie Kress (402) 471-0424
HUMAN RESOURCES
 Human Resource Administrator, Serenity Kinney (402) 471-4605
 Recruitment Coordinator, Erin Bond (402) 471-4124
 Human Resources Generalist, RJ Borer (402) 471-1311
 HR Services Coordinator, Nathan Brock (402) 471-4162
 Human Resources Generalist, Mandy Clark (402) 405-4000
 Payroll Manager, Kelly Tep (402) 471-7390
 Payroll Specialist, Ashley Henry (402) 471-4602
 Payroll Specialist, Terry Wiese (402) 471-7389

GENERAL COUNSEL

General Counsel, Doug Wilken..... (402) 471-4114
Assistant General Counsel, Dale Shotkoski..... (402) 471-1638
Paralegal, Jennifer Sommars-Link..... (402) 471-1405
Internal Auditor, Marc Crawford..... (402) 471-0618

Accounting Division, State*
P.O. Box 94664
Lincoln, NE 68508-4664

Location: 1526 K Street
Suite: 240

Main Number..... (402) 471-2581
FAX Number..... (402) 471-2583
JERRY BROZ, State Accounting Administrator..... (402) 471-0600
Administrative Secretary, Annette Wilson..... (402) 471-2582
Financial Operations, Ron Carlson..... (402) 471-0619
Payment Processing, Barbara Arendt..... (402) 471-0612
Payroll Processing, Jeff Schamp..... (402) 471-1460
Payroll Processing, Cindy Fouraker..... (402) 471-0605
Wage Attachments, Dixie Welter..... (402) 471-0613
Wage Attachments, Valorie Medley..... (402) 471-0614
Pre Audit, Chuck Simonds..... (402) 471-0639
Fiscal Operations, Lily Kathee..... (402) 471-0601
Grants/Purchasing Card, Doris Gunn..... (402) 471-1465
Address Book, Maggie Vanderford..... (402) 471-0604
Bank Reconciliation/Master Lease, Kelly Porath..... (402) 471-0620
Financial Reporting, Sheryl Hasseltine..... (402) 471-0610
Fixed Assets, Reports, Jennifer Mai..... (402) 471-6621
Business Units, Web Site, Kevin Le..... (402) 471-0622
Financial/Operational Controls, Curtis Youngman..... (402) 471-0602
Volunteer Programs, A/P Accruals, Nyla Thomsen..... (402) 471-4459
Internal Control Review, Gail Witzki..... (402) 471-1417
Internal Control Review, Chuck Simonds..... (402) 471-0639
Business Process Support, Deb Schnell..... (402) 471-0611
E1 HR/Payroll, Jon Robeson..... (402) 471-4998
E1 Distribution/Mfg/Inventory/Sales Order/Bar Code,
Jan Schoonover..... (402) 471-0615
E1 Finance/Address Book/Grants, Chris Voss..... (402) 471-0607
E1 Procurement, Vacant..... (402) 471-0628
E1 Fixed Assessts/CAM/Risk Mgmt, Jacey Schmidt..... (402) 471-0621
E1 Security, Dwane Rauscher..... (402) 471-0609
E1 Project Management, Lacey Pentland..... (402) 471-1462
E1 System Specialist, Kirk Bintz..... (402) 471-1463
E1 System Specialist, Sue Ferguson..... (402) 471-2238
E1 System Specialist, Joel Johnson..... (402) 471-1467
E1 System Specialist, Joe Huffman..... (402) 471-1461
Help Desk..... (402) 471-4636

Budget Division*
P.O. Box 94664
Lincoln, NE 68509-4664

Location: State Capitol
Room 1320

Main Number..... (402) 471-2526
FAX Number..... (402) 471-8074
<http://budget.nebraska.gov>
GERRY A. OLIGMUELLER, State Budget Administrator..... (402) 471-2526
Deputy Budget Administrator, Lee Will..... (402) 471-4181
Business Manager II, Diane Regner..... (402) 471-2529
Analysts: Gary Bush..... (402) 471-4161

Ann Linneman	(402) 471-4180
Elton Larson.	(402) 471-4173
Claire Oglesby	(402) 471-4174
Neil Sullivan	(402) 471-4179
Joe Wilcox	(402) 471-4178
Lee Will.....	(402) 471-4175

Building Division, State*

P.O. Box 98940

Lincoln, NE 68509-8940

Location: 1526 "K" Street

Suite 200

Main Number.....	(402) 471-3191
FAX Number.....	(402) 471-0403
RODNEY ANDERSON, Administrator.....	(402) 471-3191
Administrative Assistant II, Kay Paulsen	(402) 471-0456
Administrative Assistant II, Sheryl Jarosz.....	(402) 471-0418
Operations Manager - Eastern Region and DHHS Campuses, Mark Craft.....	(402) 471-8354
Staff Assistant II, Robert "Bert" Moller	(402) 471-1673
Operations Manager - Central and Western Regions, Jeffrey L. Jensen	(402) 471-0422
Administrative Manager, Byron Brogan.....	(402) 471-8351
Architect, John Heacock	(402) 471-0428
Property Program Manager, Paula Sedlacek	(402) 471-0450
Administrative Assistant II - Leasing, Ann Tanner	(402) 471-6020
Administrative Assistant II-Leasing, Sarah McCarter.....	(402) 471-8221
Staff Assistant II - Leasing, Kristen Kosch.....	(402) 471-8251
Regional Facilities Manager – Western Region and Parking Services Manager, Mike Sexson.....	(402) 471-0426
Parking Coordinator, Staff II, Roxane Earnest.....	(402) 471-0492
Planning/Construction Group	
Facilities Construction Coordinator II, Scott Connors	(402) 471-0413
Facilities Construction Coordinator II, Jim Pinkerton	(402) 840-3997
Facilities Construction Coordinator II, Mark Antill	(402) 471-0420
Architect, Fred Zarate	(402) 471-0414
Engineer III, Tom Schuerman	(402) 499-6177
Engineer II, Vacant	(402) 471-8353
Int. Space Planner III, Jason Day.....	(402) 471-0423
Int. Space Planner II, Deb Failor	(402) 471-0279
Int. Space Planner II, Curtis Watkins.....	(402) 471-8395

Building Division, State

Central Regional Facilities

Regional Facilities Manager – Central Region, Miten Bhavsar	(402) 471-0437
Staff Assistant I, Claire Moore.....	(402) 471-0412
Facility Mgmt Systems Coordinator, Perry Frank.....	(402) 471-0440
Facility Maintenance Specialist, Daniel Moser.....	(402) 471-0438
Facility Maintenance Specialist, Mike Heaps.....	(402) 471-0438
Facility Maintenance Specialist, Lonnie Bullock	(402) 471-0438
Facility Maintenance Tech II, Reid Dawson.....	(402) 471-0438
Facility Maintenance Tech II, Ken Owen	(402) 471-0438
Facility Maintenance Specialist, Ken Bond.....	(402) 471-0438
Facility Maintenance Specialist, Merle Jobman	(402) 471-0438
Electrician, Matt Barta.....	(402) 471-0438
Facility Maintenance Specialist, Gene Alphin	(402) 471-0446
Facility Maintenance Specialist, Aaron Hogg.....	(402) 471-2297

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

Facility Maintenance Specialist, Jim Mika (402) 471-0438
Facility Maintenance Specialist, Vacant (402) 471-0438

**Building Division, State
Nebraska State Office Building
301 Centennial Mall South
Lincoln, NE 68509**

Facility Maintenance Supervisor, Roger Novacek (402) 471-0743

**Building Division, State
State Capitol Building**

Horticulturist Supervisor, Craig Kreiner (402) 471-0432
Groundskeeper Leader, Lee Briggs (402) 471-6557
Groundskeeper Leader, Jordan Walklin (402) 471-6557
Information Desk..... (402) 471-0416

**Building Division, State
Whitehall Campus
5900 Walker Avenue
Lincoln, NE 68509**

Facility Maintenance Supervisor, David Brown..... (402) 471-0439

**Building Division, State
Nebraska State Labs
3701 South 14th Street
Lincoln, NE 68509**

Facility Maintenance Supervisor, David Brooks..... (402) 471-0438

**Building Division, State
Eastern Regional Facilities**

Regional Facilities Manager – Eastern Region, Todd Aksamit (402) 595-2192
Staff Assistant I, Lisa Corriveau (402) 595-2115

**Building Division, State
Omaha State Office Building
1313 Farnam on the Mall
Omaha, NE 68102-1836**

Facility Maintenance Supervisor, Kevin K. Anderson..... (402) 595-2172
Facility Maintenance Specialist, Shane Kavan (402) 595-2172
Facility Maintenance Specialist, Steven Nelson (402) 595-2172
Facility Maintenance Specialist, Christopher Taylor (402) 595-2172
OSOB Security –
Security Communication Specialist, Aaron Hughes..... (402) 595-2116
Security Communication Specialist, Vacant (402) 595-2116
Security Communication Specialist, Vacant (402) 595-2116
Security Communication Specialist, Steve Wanek (402) 595-2116

**Building Division, State
Nebraska State Patrol Troop A
4411 South 108th Street
Omaha, NE 68137-1290**

Facilities Maintenance Technician II, Todd Schulte (402) 331-3333

**Building Division, State
Nebraska State Patrol Troop B
1401 Eisenhower Avenue
Norfolk, NE 68701-2199**

Facility Maintenance Specialist, Andrew Childers..... (402) 370-3456

**Building Division, State
Western Regional Facilities**

Regional Facilities Manager – Western Region, Mike Sexson..... (402) 471-0426

**Building Division, State
Nebraska Law Enforcement Training Center
3600 Academy Road
Grand Island, NE 68801-9403**

Facility Maintenance Supervisor, Kerry Rodysill(308) 385-6051 x390
Housekeeping Supervisor, Diane Peregoy.....(308) 385-6051 x360

**Building Division, State
Nebraska State Patrol Troop C
P.O. Box 1602
Grand Island, NE 68802-1602**

Facility Maintenance Specialist, Ron Knott..... (308) 385-6000

**Building Division, State
Craft State Office Building
200 South Silber
North Platte, NE 69101-4298**

Facilities Maintenance Supervisor, Kenneth Baxter..... (308) 535-8119
Staff Assistant, Kristi Trofholz (308) 530-2603

**Building Division, State
Nebraska State Patrol Troop D
300 West South River Road
North Platte, NE 69101**

Facility Maintenance Technician II, Jimmy Wood (308) 530-6102

**Building Division, State
Panhandle Office Complex
4500 Avenue "I", P.O. Box 1500
Scottsbluff, NE 69363-1500**

Facility Maintenance Supervisor, Steven L. Larson (308) 632-1303

Employee Relations, Division of*
P.O. Box 95061
Lincoln, NE 68509-5061

Location: 1526 "K" Street, Suite 120

FAX Number..... (402) 471-3394
WILLIAM WOOD, Chief Negotiator (402) 471-4106
Employee Relations Administrator, William Wood..... (402) 471-4106
Employee Relations Representative, Crystal Booker (402) 471-8292
Administrative Assistant, Gail Broliar..... (402) 471-4104
Research Analyst, Vacant..... (402) 471-4460
Staff Assistant, Catherine Habel (402) 471-3699

Materiel Division*
1526 "K" Street, Suite 130
Lincoln, NE 68509-4847

Main Number..... (402) 471-6500
FAX Number..... (402) 471-2089
<http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/>

DAVID ZWART, Administrator (402) 471-0972
Business Manager/Paralegal, Jennifer Sommars-Link (402) 471-1405
Administrative Assistant, Vacant..... (402) 471-8295

State Purchasing/Office Supply Bureau*
1526 "K" Street, Suite 130
Lincoln, NE 68508

Main Number (402) 471-6500
FAX Number (402) 471-2089

Procurement Manager, Brenda Pape (402) 471-0970
Administrative Assistant, Vacant..... (402) 471-3391
IT/Services Supervisor, Pete Kroll (402) 471-4123
Commodities Supervisor, Kate Severin..... (402) 471-4367
Office Supply Bureau, Charla Peterson (402) 471-2412

Mail Center/Dock*
PO Box 94847
Lincoln, NE 68509-4847

Location: 301 Centennial Mall South, 1st Floor

Main Number..... (402) 471-6659
FAX Number..... (402) 471-6669

Manager, Craig Van Slyke (402) 471-2215
Supervisor, John Barron (402) 471-2293
NSOB Dock (402) 471-4586

Capitol Mail Center/Capitol Dock*
PO Box 94847
Lincoln, NE 68509-4847

Location: Capitol, Rm 1419

Main Number..... (402) 471-3770

Capitol Dock (402) 471-3542

Print Shop/Dock*
PO Box 94847
Lincoln, NE 68509-4847

Location: 501 South 14th Street, Lower Level

Main Number..... (402) 471-2826
FAX Number..... (402) 471-2838

Manager, Craig Van Slyke (402) 471-2215
Print Shop Services Coordinator, Steve Kellogg (402) 471-8787
Buyer, Michelle Gilliland..... (402) 471-0882
Administrative Assistant, Peggy Donscheski..... (402) 471-4137

Copy Services*

**PO Box 94847
Lincoln, NE 68509-4847**

Location: 301 Centennial Mall South, Lower Level

	Main Number.....	(402) 471-2912
	FAX number	(402) 471-2313
Manager, Craig Van Slyke		(402) 471-2215
Supervisor, John Penrod		(402) 471-2901
Billing Contact, Rosemary Wichers		(402) 471-1073
Capitol, Room 1419, 1 st Floor.....		(402) 471-3770

State Surplus Property/Recycling*

**PO Box 94901
Lincoln, NE 68509-4847**

Location: 5001 South 14th

	Main Number.....	(402) 471-3896
	FAX Number.....	(402) 471-2889
Manager, David McGuire		(402) 471-3030

Personnel, Division of State*

**Location: 1526 “K” Street, Suite 100
Lincoln, NE 68509-4905**

	Main Number.....	(402) 471-2075
	TDD.....	(402) 471-4693
MARJORY BELL, Director		(402) 471-2833
ADMINISTRATION –		
Administrative Assistant, Patty Steiner.....		(402) 471-3567
Special Projects Coordinator, Stacey Dvorak		(402) 471-4112
CLASSIFICATION and COMPENSATION –		
Personnel Program Administrator, Vacant		(402) 471-4165
TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT & HR SYSTEMS/ORGANIZATIONAL EFFECTIVENESS		
Personnel Program Administrator, Dovi Mueller.....		(402) 471-4465
RECRUITMENT –		
Recruitment Manager, Vicki Logan(402)		471-4458
SOS TEMPORARY EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM –		
Temporary Services Manager, Jessie Bockelman		(402) 471-4093
Temporary Services/SOS Payroll & Benefits, Vacant.....		(402) 471-4461

Employee Wellness & Benefits*

**Location: 1526 “K” Street, Suite 110
Lincoln, NE 68509-4952**

	Main Number	
	(Lincoln)	(402) 471-4443
	Outside Lincoln.....	(877)721-2228
Manager, Christy Osentowski		(402) 471-2832
Wellness Options.....		(402) 471-4703

Suggestion System Coordinator

**P.O. Box 94943
Lincoln, NE 68509-4943**

Location: 1526 “K” Street, Suite 100

Suggestion Program Manager, Nyla Thomsen..... (402) 471-4459

Risk Management, Division of*
P.O. Box 94974
Lincoln, NE 68509

Location: 1526 "K" Street
Suite 220

Main Number..... (402) 471-2551
FAX Number..... (402) 471-2800
SHEREECE DENDY-SANDERS, Risk Manager..... (402) 471-4436
Staff Assistant, Diane Di Lavore..... (402) 471-4013
Administrative Assistant, Julie Lowry (402) 471-2552

Task Force for Building Renewal (LB 309)*

P.O. Box 94876
Lincoln, NE 68509-4876

Location: 1526 "K" Street

Main Number..... (402) 471-6500
FAX Number..... (402) 471-3262
DOUG HANSON, Administrator (402) 471-3511
Architect, Nick Pischel (402)416-7462
Business Manager, Gloria Eddins (402) 471-3048
Training Officer, Gina Alber-Cacek (402) 471-3515
Electrical Consultant, Richard Noel, PE (402) 471-3515
Mechanical Consultant, Chris Kreikemeier, PE (402) 471-3515
Architectural Consultant, John Sinclair, RA (Emeritus) (402) 471-3515

Transportation Services Bureau*

P.O. Box 95025
Lincoln, NE 68509-5025

Location: 14th & M Streets

FAX NUMBER..... (402) 471-2999
MOERER, MIKE, Administrator..... (402) 471-2897
Administrative Assistant, Karen Billings (402) 471-2898
Staff Assistant, Kim Frey..... (402) 471-2897
Service Center, 14th & M Streets,
Transportation Manager, Jason Frazier (402) 471-2381
Rental Center & Lincoln Pool, 1501 M Street,
Transportation Manager, Vacant (402) 471-2391
North Platte Pool, Ken Baxter (308)535-8119
Omaha Pool, Steve Wanek..... (402) 595-2116
Scottsbluff Pool, Kim Frey..... (866)872-6510
Kearney Pool, Paul Palazzola..... (308)338-2009
Norfolk Pool, Kim Frey (866)872-6510

AGRICULTURE, DEPARTMENT OF – AGENCY 18*

P.O. Box 94947
Lincoln, NE 68509-4947

Location: 301 Centennial Mall South
4th Floor

STEVE WELLMAN, Director (402) 471-2341
Assistant Director, Mat Habrock
Administrative Manager, Robert Storant
Agricultural Trade Officer, Stan Garbacz..... (402) 471-6855
Public Information Officer, Christin Kamm (402) 471-2341
AG PROMOTION & DEVELOPMENT
Agriculture Promotion, Mat Habrock..... (402) 471-4876
Agriculture Statistics, Dean Groskurth..... (402)437-5541
100 Centennial Mall North, Room 298
Beginning Farmer, Karla Bahm (402) 471-3348
Farm Mediation Service, Karla Bahm (402) 471-3348
Poultry & Egg, Kathi Schildt (402)761-2216

ANIMAL & PLANT HEALTH PROTECTION	(402) 471-2351
Focus Administrator, Tammy Zimmerman	
State Veterinarian, Dr. Dennis Hughes	
Deputy State Veterinarian, Dr. Roger Dudley	
Epidemiologist, (Vacant)	
Animal Import Coordinator, Steve Gramlich	
Commercial Feed, Steve Gramlich	
Dog & Cat Inspection Program, Dr. Annette Bredthauer	
Entomology/Apiary, Julie Van Meter	
Fertilizer & Pesticides, Tim Creger	
Noxious Weeds/Seed, Mitch Coffin	
FOOD SAFETY & CONSUMER PROTECTION	
Focus Administrator, Ken Tichota	(402) 471-3422
Dairies & Foods, Melva Ball	(402) 471-3422
Weights & Measures, Vacant	(402) 471-3422
Standards Laboratory, Joel Lavicky	(402) 471-2087
SHARED SERVICES	
Agriculture Laboratory, Sally Flowers	(402) 471-2176
Data Center	(402) 471-2341
Finance & Personnel, Christina Barber	(402) 471-2341
Fee Collection, Renee Tichota	(402) 471-6819
Investigations, Tom Dozler	(402) 471-2341
Legal Counsel, Chris Shubert	(402) 471-2341

AGRICULTURE, NEBRASKA STATE BOARD OF, See Fair Board, State

ARTS COUNCIL, NEBRASKA – AGENCY 69*

**Burlington Building
1004 Farnam Street, Plaza Level
Omaha, NE 68102**

Main Number..... (402) 595-2122
Toll Free Number.....(800) 341-4067
FAX Number..... (402) 595-2334
<http://artscouncil.nebraska.gov>
Email Address:
nac.info@nebraska.gov

SUZANNE WISE, Executive Director	(402) 595-3941
Deputy Director, Michael Markey	(402) 595-2195
Communications Manager, Jared Kennedy	(402) 595-3938
Program Specialist, Anne Alston	(402) 595-2196
Program Specialist, Rachel Morgan	(402) 595-2124
Program Coordinator, Linda Hilliar	(402) 595-3940
Program Coordinator, Liz Lassiter	(402) 595-3937
Public Art & Artist Services Specialist, Meagan Dion	(402) 595-3935
Grants & Data Administrator, Jennifer Dreibelbis	(402) 595-2124
Business Manager, Robin Richards	(402) 595-3934

ATHLETIC COMMISSION, STATE – AGENCY 16*

**P.O. Box 98743
Omaha, NE 68102-1871**

**Location: Omaha State Office Bldg.
1313 Farnam Street
FAX Number..... (402) 595-1631
<http://www.athcomm.nebraska.gov>
E-mail Address:
athletic.commission@nebraska.gov**

AARON HENDRY, Commissioner	(402) 471-6145
Deputy Commissioner, Brian Dunn	(402) 595-1624

ATTORNEY GENERAL – AGENCY 11***P.O. Box 98920****Lincoln, NE 68509-8920****Location: State Capitol****Room 2115**

TDD..... (402) 471-2682

FAX Numbers:

Capitol (402) 471-3297

Great Western Bank

Building..... (402) 471-3833

DOUG PETERSON, Attorney General	(402) 471-2682
Chief Deputy Attorney General, Dave Bydalek	(402) 471-2682
Chief of Staff, Joshua Shasserre	(402) 471-2682
Director of Communications, Suzanne Gage.....	(402) 471-2656
Director of Constituent Services, Jennifer Brehm	(402) 471-2682
Executive Assistant, Kimberly Daugherty	(402) 471-2682
Director of Operations, Dana Hoffman	(402) 471-2687
Budget Director, Tina Horan.....	(402) 471-3540
Assistant Attorneys General	
Vicki Adams.....	(402) 471-2682
Julie Agena.....	(402) 471-2682
Sandy Allen	(402) 471-2682
Lisa Anderson.....	(402) 471-2682
Greg Ariza	(402) 471-2682
L. Jay Bartel.....	(402) 471-2682
Jason Bergevin.....	(402) 471-2682
Daniel Birdsall.....	(402) 471-2682
Kale Burdick	(402) 471-2682
Martel Bundy	(402) 479-4611
Charles Byrd.....	(402) 471-2682
Stephanie Caldwell	(402) 471-2682
Kyle Citta	(402) 471-2682
Mark Collins.....	(402) 471-2682
Sallie Dietrich.....	(402) 471-2682
Leslie Donley	(402) 471-2682
Siobhan Duffy	(402) 471-2682
Timothy Ertz	(402) 471-2682
Jessica Forch	(402) 471-2682
Stacy Foust.....	(402) 471-2682
John Freudenberg	(402) 471-2682
Matthew Gaffey.....	(402) 479-4611
Ryan Gilbride.....	(402) 471-1830
Elizabeth Gregory.....	(402) 471-2682
Mike Guinan	(402) 471-2682
Natalee Hart	(402) 471-2682
Jennifer Huxoll.....	(402) 479-4611
John Jelkin.....	(402) 471-2682
Milissa Johnson-Wiles	(402) 471-2682
Danielle Jones	(402) 471-2682
Collin Kessner	(402) 471-2682
Kimberly Klein.....	(402) 471-2682
Bijan Koohmaraie	(402) 471-2682
Douglas Kluender	(402) 479-4611
Amie Larson	(402) 471-2682
Justin Lavene	(402) 471-2682
Nathan Liss.....	(402) 471-2682
David Lopez.....	(402) 471-2682
George Love.....	(402) 471-2682

Lisa Martin-Price.....	(402) 471-2682
Lynn Melson.....	(402) 471-2682
Laura Nigro.....	(402) 471-2682
Lorra O'Banion.....	(402) 471-2682
Corey O'Brien.....	(402) 471-2682
Stephen O'Meara.....	(402) 471-2682
Kenneth Payne.....	(402) 479-4611
Ann Post.....	(402) 471-2682
Ryan Post.....	(402) 471-2682
Austin Relph.....	(402) 471-2682
Emily Rose.....	(402) 471-2682
Daniel Russell.....	(402) 471-2682
Jeffrey Schroeder.....	(402) 479-4611
Charles Chamberlin.....	(402) 471-2682
James Smith.....	(402) 471-2682
Abigail Stempson.....	(402) 471-2682
Bill Tangeman.....	(402) 471-2682
Erin Tangeman.....	(402) 471-2682
Edward Vierk.....	(402) 471-2682
Melissa Vincent.....	(402) 471-2682
Barry Waid.....	(402) 479-4611
Doug Warner.....	(402) 471-2682
George Welch.....	(402) 471-2682
Investigators:	
Bill Black.....	(402) 471-2682
Kerry Crosby.....	(402) 471-2682
Steve Hix.....	(402) 471-2682
Doug Klaumann.....	(402) 471-2682
Pat Mason.....	(402) 471-2682
Mark Moraczewski.....	(402) 471-2682
Ed Sexton.....	(402) 471-2682
Tina Oliver.....	(402) 471-2682

AUDITOR OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS – AGENCY 10*

P.O. Box 98917

Location: State Capitol, Room 2303

Lincoln, NE 68509-8917

Main Number..... (402) 471-2111

FAX Number..... (402) 471-3301

<http://www.auditors.nebraska.gov>

CHARLIE JANSSEN, State Auditor.....	(402) 471-2111
Assistant Deputy Auditors,	
Mary Avery, CPA.....	(402) 326-3045
Deann Haeffner, CPA.....	(402) 471-3753
Craig Kubicek, CPA, CFE.....	(402) 326-3063
Philip Olsen, CPA, CISA.....	(402)314-9000
Pat Reding, CPA, CFE.....	(402)326-3042
Special Audits & Finance Manager, Mary Avery, Associate CFE.....	(402) 471-3686
Hotline-Report Government Fraud, Waste and Abuse.....	(800)842-8348
Lincoln.....	(402) 471-3686
Subdivision Budget Coordinator, Deann Haeffner, CPA.....	(402) 471-3753
Subdivision Audit Review Coordinator, Mary Avery, CPA.....	(402)326-3045

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

BANKING & FINANCE, DEPARTMENT OF – AGENCY 19*

**P.O. Box 95006
Lincoln, NE 68509-5006**

**Location: 1526 K Street, Suite 300
Lincoln, NE 68508**

Main Number..... (402) 471-2171
<http://ndbf.nebraska.gov>

- MARK QUANDAHL, Director..... (402) 471-2171
- General Counsel, Patricia A. Humlicek Herstein (402) 471-2171
- Deputy Director Financial Institutions, Kelly Lammers (402) 471-2171
- Deputy Director Securities Bureau, Claire McHenry (402) 471-3445
- Legal Counsel/Financial Institutions, Michael W. McDannel (402) 471-2171
- Legal Counsel/Securities Bureau, Mike Cameron (402) 471-3445
- IT Supervisor, Mike Fabry (402) 471-2171
- Business Manager, Margo Sawyer..... (402) 471-4954
- Human Resources Manager, Jill Hobbie (402) 471-4941

BARBER EXAMINERS, BOARD OF – AGENCY 45*

**P.O. Box 94723
Lincoln, NE 68509-4723**

**Location: 1220 Lincoln Mall, Suite 100
Lincoln, NE 68508**

FAX Number..... (402) 471-2052
<http://www.barbers.nebraska.gov>

E-mail Address:
barbers.board@nebraska.gov

- KENNETH J. ALLEN, Director..... (402) 471-2051
- Staff Assistant, Karla Stander (402) 471-2051

BLIND & VISUALLY IMPAIRED, NE COMM. FOR THE – AGENCY 81*

**4600 Valley Road, Suite 100
Lincoln, NE 68510-4844**

Main Number..... (402) 471-2891
Toll Free Number..... (877)809-2419
FAX Number..... (402) 471-3009
Admin FAX Number... (402) 471-1194
<http://www.ncbvi.nebraska.gov>

- CARLOS SERVAN, JD, Executive Director..... (402) 471-8104
- Administrative Assistant, Kathy Stephens (402) 471-8101
- Deputy Director VR/NBE, Vacant..... (402) 471-8100
- Deputy Director of Planning/HR Development, Bob Deaton (402) 471-8105
- Administrative Assistant III/Data Management, Julie Buren..... (402) 471-8107
- Business Manager, William Brown (402) 471-8106
- Administrative Assistant, David Robinson (402)370-3453
- Center for the Blind Supervisor, Carol Jenkins (402) 471-8120
- Technology Program Manager, Nancy Burdine (402) 471-8113
- Lincoln District Supervisor, Connie Daly..... (402) 471-8111

**214 North Seventh Street, Suite 11
Norfolk, NE 68701-4083**

Main Number..... (402)370-3436
FAX Number..... (402)370-3508

**1313 Farnam Street, Suite 316
Omaha, NE 68102-1822**

Main Number..... (402) 595-2041
FAX Number..... (402) 595-1008

- Omaha District Supervisor, Nancy Flearl..... (402) 595-2139

200 South Silber, Room 124
North Platte, NE 69101-4219

Main Number..... (308)535-8170
FAX Number..... (308)535-8054
North Platte District Supervisor, Erin Brandyberry (308)293-7662

620 E. 25 Street, Suite 1
Kearney, NE 68847-5511

Main Number..... (308) 865-5441
FAX Number..... (308) 865-5440

505A Broadway, Suite 700
Scottsbluff, NE 69361

Main Number..... (308)632-1304
FAX Number..... (308)632-1554

BRAND COMMITTEE, NEBRASKA – AGENCY 39

HDQS: P.O. Box 1
Alliance, NE 69301-0775

<http://www.nbc.ne.gov>
E-mail Address:
steve.stanec@nebraska.gov
beverly.preble@nebraska.gov
brand.recording@nebraska.gov

GEORGE D. HORTON, Executive Director
and Chief Brand Inspector (308) 763-2930
Assistant Executive Director, Beverly Preble..... (308) 763-2930
Alice Rodriguez Robin Vivion
Mista White Jackie Walkinshaw
Criminal Investigators and Area Supervisors
Rick E. Bickford, Box 245, Broken Bow (308) 872-6676
Shawn D. Harvey, 140574 Kincaid Lane, Mitchell (308) 623-1613
George D. Horton, Box 563, Alma (308) 928-2651

BRAND INSPECTORS:

Ainsworth, Rick Buoy (402) 340-9116
Alma, Daniel Radil (308) 928-2094
Bassett, David Dodds (402) 360-2724
Bridgeport, Greg Devrous (308) 279-2887
Broken Bow, Rex Myers (308) 872-3007
Burwell, Shawn Hanks (402) 760-1344
Elmer Barrett, Jr (308) 346-4383
Chappell, Barney Morava (308) 874-2505
Crawford, Chad Smith..... (307) 259-9492
Ericson, Keith Baumfalk..... (308) 754-2060
Gordon, Jerry Kennedy..... (308) 282-2596
Gothenburg, Thomas Long (308) 537-7348
Grand Island, Douglas Jones (308) 379-6847
Imperial, Launy Ringleman (308) 882-4943
Kearney Office, 816 E. 25th Street, Suite 5..... (308) 865-5400
Jay Buckley (308) 238-0171
Cody Elkins (308) 865-5400
Willie Craig (308) 865-5400
Monty Sever (308) 865-5400
Katelyn Tucker..... (308) 865-5400
Kristina Naughtin (308) 865-5400
Lexington Office, 1501 South Plumcreek Parkway, Suite 5 (308) 324-2566
Scott Borden..... (308) 325-1505

Allen Snider	(308) 324-2566
Bradly Ferguson	(308) 324-2566
Kacey Woodliff.....	(308) 324-2566
Matthew Dodson.....	(308) 324-2566
Cody Swanson	(308) 324-2566
Loup City, Thomas Haney.....	(308) 880-2227
McCook, Tyler Neben	(308) 737-9126
Robert Bain	(308) 340-2555
North Platte	
Larry E. Mikoloyck	(308) 534-4667
Mark Buoy	(308) 325-5751
Ogallala Office	(308) 284-8079
Wayne C. DeKay	(308) 289-1349
Dewey J. Roberts	(308) 289-0965
O'Neill, Cory Crow	(402) 336-8631
Rushville, Cody Bobinmyer.....	(308) 340-6433
St. Paul, Keith Baumfalk	(308) 325-2847
Scottsbluff Office, 505A Broadway, Suite 100.....	(308) 632-1351
Sterling Rust.....	(308) 631-1630
Stephen Richards	(308) 631-7410
Judy Marshall	(308) 623-2214
Tom Hughson.....	(308) 247-2478
Sidney, Ronald Lenstrom.....	(308) 254-1143
Valentine Office, 126 North Government.....	(402) 376-2624
David Burgess	(402) 322-0789

BUDGET DIVISION, See Administrative Services, Department of

CAPITOL COMMISSION, OFFICE OF THE – AGENCY 65-13*

P.O. Box 94696

Lincoln, NE 68509-4696

Location: State Capitol

7th Floor

Main Number..... (402) 471-6691

FAX Number..... (402) 471-6952

<http://www.capitol.org>

ROBERT C. RIPLEY, Capitol Administrator	(402) 471-0419
Facilities Construction Coordinator, Tammy Honnor.....	(402) 471-6643
Administrative Assistant, Noelle Pinneo	(402) 471-6691
Capitol Manager, Mark Tonjes	(402) 471-0425
Facility Manager, Brett Daugherty	(402) 471-0405
Custodial Supervisor, Perry Shuman.....	(402) 471-0411
Grounds Supervisor, Craig Kreiner	(402) 471-0432
M/E Maintenance Supervisor, Mike Jordan	(402) 471-0431
Architecture/Planning	
Architect, ToVacant.....	(402) 471-0417
Architect, Matt Hansen.....	(402) 471-6655
Capitol Archivist, Karen Wagner.....	(402) 471-0444
Capitol Information Desk	(402) 471-0400
Capitol Special Event/Facility Use Permit, Roxanne Smith.....	(402) 471-0449
Capitol Tours	(402) 471-0448
Capitol Security, State Patrol	(402) 471-2400
Capitol Work Orders	(402) 471-6691

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

CHADRON STATE COLLEGE – AGENCY 50-01

1000 Main Street
Chadron, NE 69337

DR. RANDY RHINE, President	(308) 432-6201
Vice-President of Academic Affairs, Dr. Charles Snare	(308) 432-6203
Vice-President for Administration and Finance, Mr. Dale Grant	(308) 432-6202
Dean, School of EHPCPSW, Dr. James Powell	(308) 432-6330
Dean, School of Liberal Arts, Dr. James Margetts	(308) 432-6246
Dean, School of BEAMSS, Dr. Joel Hyer	(308) 432-6359
Director - Market Development, Ms. Danielle Lecher	(308) 432-6210
Director - Institutional Research, Ms. Malinda Linegar	(308) 432-6399
Director of Records, Ms. Melissa Mitchell	(308) 432-6221
Associate Vice President Human Resources, Ms. Anne DeMersseman	(308) 432-6224
Chief Information Officer, Ms. Ann Burk	(308) 432-6311
Director of Internships and Career Services, Ms. Deena Kennell	(308) 432-6388
Associate Vice President for Teaching & Learning Technologies Mr. David Kendrick	(308) 432-6494
Associate Vice President Student Services, Ms. Sherry Douglas	(308) 432-7033
Senior Director Student Affairs, Mr. Pat Beu	(308) 432-6280
Athletic Director, Mr. Joel Smith	(308) 432-6253
Director of Housing and Residence Life, Ms. Sherri Simons	(308) 432-6466
Executive Director of the Chadron State Foundation, Ms. Connie Rasmussen	(308) 432-6366
Director of Admissions, Ms. Lisa Stein	(308) 432-7025
Director of Mari Sandoz High Plains Heritage Center, Ms. Sarah Polak	(308) 432-6066
Comptroller, Ms. Kari Gaswick	(308) 432-6487
Budget Director, Ms. Melany Hughes	(308) 432-6415
Vice President Enrollment Management & Marketing, Mr. Jon Hansen	(308) 432-6078

CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER, OFFICE OF THE – AGENCY 65*

P.O. Box 95045
Lincoln, NE 68509

Location: 501 S. 14th Street
Lincoln, NE 68508

Main Number	(402) 471-3560
CIO, Help Desk	(402) 471-4636
FAX Number	(402) 471-4864
http://cio.nebraska.gov	
ED TONER, CIO	(402) 471-3717
Nebraska Information Technology Commission	(402) 471-3560
Enterprise Computing Services-Applications	
JIM OHMBERGER, I.T. Administrator	(402) 471-4348
Intergovernmental Data Services	
TIM CAO, I.T. Administrator	(402) 471-3031
I.T. Financial and Customer Management	
JULIE HEYEN, I.T. Administrator	(402) 471-4385
Network Services	
JAYNE L. SCOFIELD, I.T. Administrator	(402) 471-3454
Technology Support Services/ Enterprise Computing Services-Systems	
TIM CAO, Interim I.T. Administrator	(402) 471-3560
Public Information Officer	
HOLLY WEST	(402) 471-5807

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

CLAIMS BOARD, STATE, See Administrative Services, Department of, Risk Mgmt.

COLLEGE SYSTEM, NEBRASKA STATE – AGENCY 50*

Board of Trustees
1327 H Street, Suite 200
Lincoln, NE 68509-4605

FAX Number..... (402) 471-2669
STANLEY CARPENTER, Chancellor (402) 471-2505
Vice Chancellor for Finance and Administration, Carolyn Murphy
General Counsel and Vice Chancellor for Employee Relations,
Kristin Petersen
Vice Chancellor for Facilities and Information Technology, Steven P. Hotovy
Vice Chancellor for Academic Planning & Partnerships, Jodi Kupper
Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs/Risk Management, Angela Melton
System Director for Title IX, Taylor Sinclair
Director of External Relations and Communications, Judi Yorges
Director of Financial Operations – Matthew Eash
Director of System Wide Accounting, Christina Wunderlich
System Data Analyst & Reports Developer, Mike Dunkle
Human Resources Specialist, Kara Vogt
Assistant to the Chancellor and System Office Manager, Lynne Olson
Staff Assistant II, Lori Glass

Nebraska State Colleges:

Chadron State College
Dr. Randy Rhine, President (308) 432-6201
Peru State College
Dr. Dan Hanson, President (402)872-2239
Wayne State College
Dr. Marysz Rames, President (402)375-7200

COMMUNICATIONS, DIVISION OF, See Chief Information Officer, Office of the Network Services

COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM – AGENCY 83*

Nebraska Community College Association
1320 Lincoln Mall, Suite 100c
Lincoln, NE 68508

Main Number..... (402) 471-4685
www.ncca.ne.gov
GREG L. ADAMS, Executive Director (402) 471-4685
Administrative Assistant, Melanie Williams
Member Community College Areas:
Central Community College Area (308)398-4222
Dr. Greg Smith, President..... FAX: (308)398-7399
E-mail Address: gpsmith@cccneb.edu
Mid-Plains Community College Area..... (308)535-3700
Ryan Purdy, President..... FAX: (308)535-3790
E-mail Address: purdyr@mpcc.edu
Northeast Community College Area (402)371-2020
Dr. Michael Chipps, President..... FAX: (402)844-7400
E-mail Address: michaelc@northeast.edu
Southeast Community College Area (402)323-3400
Dr. Paul Illich, President..... FAX: (402)323-3420
E-mail Address: pillich@southeast.edu

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

Western Community College Area..... (308)635-3606
 Dr. Todd Holcomb, President.....FAX: (308)635-6100
 E-mail Address: holcomb@wncc.net
 Non-Member Community College Area:
 Metropolitan Community College Area..... (402)457-2400
 Randy Schmailzl, President.....FAX: (402)457-2340
 E-mail Address: rschmailzl@mccneb.edu

COORDINATING COMMISSION, See Postsecondary Education

CORN BOARD, NEBRASKA – AGENCY 88*

**P.O. Box 95107
 Lincoln, NE 68509-5107**

**Location: 301 Centennial Mall South
 4th Floor**

FAX Number..... (402) 471-3345
<http://www.nebraskacorn.gov>

KELLY BRUNKHORST, Executive Director..... (402) 471-2676
 Director of Market Development, Roger Berry
 Director of Research, Boone McAfee
 Director of Communications, Kurtis Harms
 Business Manager, Susan Zabel
 Staff Assistant, Nikki Bentzinger

CORRECTIONAL SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF – AGENCY 46*

**P.O. Box 94661
 Lincoln, NE 68509-4661**

**Location: Folsom & W. Prospector Pl.,
 Bldg #1**

**(Lincoln Regional Center Campus)
 Lincoln, NE 68522**
 TDD..... (402) 479-5895
 Main..... (402) 471-2654
FAX Numbers:
 Main - Lobby..... (402) 479-5119
 Director's Office..... (402) 479-5623
 Substance Abuse (402) 479-3028

SCOTT FRAKES, Director..... (402) 471-2654
 Administrative Assistant to the Director, Kathleen Kokensparger (402) 479-5903
 Deputy Director, Admin Services, Robin Spindler
 Deputy Director, Health Services, Harbans Deol, M.D.
 Deputy Director, Operations, Diane Sabatka-Rine
 Deputy Director, Programs, Michael Rothwell
 Deputy Director, Cornhusker State Industries, Jeremy Elder
 Executive Management Officer, Jeff Wooten
 Human Talent Director, Erinn Criner
 Communications Director, Dawn-Renee Smith
 Policy and Research Director, Jeff Beaty
 General Counsel, Candace Bottorf
 Chief Operating Officer for Health Services, John Wilson
 ADA Coordinator, Lisa Mathews
 Behavioral Health Administrator, Alice Mitwaruciu, Ph.D.
 Behavioral Health Assistant Administrator for Mental Health, Shawn Bryant, Ph.D.
 Chief of Psychiatry, Vacant
 Behavioral Health Assistant for Substance Abuse, Richard Thomas, Ph.D.
 Budget Management Analyst, Sara Sump
 Controller, Lisa Stanton, Acting
 Corrections Programs Administrator, Layne Gissler
 Director of Nursing, Diana Tomek
 Engineering Administrator, Jerry Pohlmann

Federal Aid Administrator, Timothy Pendrell
 Information Technology Administrator, Ron TeBrink
 Material Administrator, Mary Carmichael
 Accreditation Manager, Brian Gange
 Professional Development Administrator, Christina Carter
 Intelligence Administrator, Christopher Connelly
 Agency Security Administrator, Mark Rumery
 Records Administrator, Mickie Baum

Cornhusker State Industries
800 Pioneers Blvd.
Lincoln, NE 68502

Main Number..... (402) 471-4597
 Toll Free Number..... (800)348-7537
 FAX Number..... (402) 471-1236
 Deputy Director, Cornhusker State Industries, Jeremy Elder..... (402) 471-1255

Federal Surplus Property

P.O. Box 94661
Lincoln, NE 68509-4661

Location: 2700 West Van Dorn
Lincoln, NE 68522

Main Number..... (402) 471-2677
 FAX Number..... (402) 471-2769
 Manager, Brad Frandsen (402) 471-9169

Staff Training Academy

P.O. Box 94661
Lincoln, NE 68509-4661

Location: 2320 N. 57th St.
Lincoln, NE 68507

FAX Number..... (402) 471-1787
 Training & Development Manager, Ken Sturdy (402) 471-1781

CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES:

Community Corrections Center, Lincoln*

P. O. Box 22200
Lincoln, NE 68542-2200

Location: 2720 West Van Dorn
Lincoln, NE 68522-9284

Warden, Charles West..... (402) 471-0740
 FAX Number..... (402) 471-6268

Community Corrections Center - Omaha

2320 Avenue "J"
Omaha, NE 68110-2766

Warden, Ryan Mahr..... (402) 595-2010
 FAX Number..... (402) 595-3701

Diagnostic and Evaluation Center*

P.O. Box 22800
Lincoln, NE 68542-2800

Location: 3220 West Van Dorn
Lincoln, NE 68522-9278
(One mile west of Coddington)

Warden, Jeff Wooten, Acting (402) 471-3330
 FAX Number..... (402) 479-6368

Lincoln Correctional Center*

P.O. Box 22800
Lincoln, NE 68542-2800

Location: 3216 West Van Dorn
(One mile west of Coddington)

Warden, Jeff Wooten, Acting (402) 471-2861
 FAX Number..... (402) 479-6100

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

Nebraska Correctional Center for Women

1107 Recharge Road

York, NE 68467-8003

Warden, Denise Davidson (402)362-3317

FAX Number..... (402)362-3209

Nebraska Correctional Youth Facility*

2610 N. 20th Street East

Omaha, NE 68110

Warden, Ryan Mahr..... (402) 595-2000

FAX Number..... (402)997-7477

Nebraska State Penitentiary*

P.O. Box 22500

Lincoln, NE 68542-2500

Location: 4201 South 14th Street

Lincoln, NE 68502

Warden, Robert Madsen..... (402) 471-3161

FAX Number..... (402) 471-4326

Omaha Correctional Center

P. O. Box 11099

Omaha, NE 68111-0099

Location: 2323 East Ave "J"

Omaha, NE 68110-2766

Warden, Barb Lewien (402) 595-3964

FAX Number..... (402) 595-2227

Tecumseh State Correctional Institution

P.O. Box 900

Tecumseh, NE 68450

Location: 2725 North Highway 50

Tecumseh, NE 68450

Warden, Brad Hansen (402)335-5998

FAX Number..... (402)335-5115

Work Ethic Camp

Location: 2309 North Highway 83

McCook, NE 69001

Warden, Pam Morello (308)345-8405

FAX Number..... (308)345-8407

COURT ADMINISTRATOR, STATE – AGENCY 05*

P.O. Box 98910

Lincoln, NE 68509-8910

Location: State Capitol

Room 1213

FAX Number.....(402) 471-2854

- COREY R. STEEL, Supreme Court Administrator..... (402) 471-3730
- Attorney Services..... (402) 471-3137
- Counsel for Discipline..... (402) 471-1040
- Court Services..... (402) 471-2921
- Information Technology..... (402) 471-3049
- Judicial Branch Education..... (402) 471-3072
- Office of Dispute Resolution..... (402) 471-2766
- Office of Public Guardian..... (402) 471-2862
- Personnel..... (402)471-1287
- Problem Solving Courts..... (402) 471-4415

COURT OF APPEALS – AGENCY 05***P.O. Box 98910
Lincoln, NE 68509-8910****Location: State Capitol
9th Floor**

FRANKIE J. MOORE, Chief Judge..... (402) 471-9037
 RIKO E. BISHOP, Judge..... (402) 471-9035
 DAVID K. ARTERBURN, Judge (402) 471-9038
 EVERETT O. INBODY, Judge..... (402) 471-9039
 MICHAEL W. PIRTLE, Judge..... (402) 471-9036
 FRANCIE C. RIEDMANN, Judge(402) 471-9040
 Clerk's Office, Teresa Brown, Room 2413..... (402) 471-3731
 Reporter's Office, Peggy J. Polacek, 13th Floor (402) 471-3010
 Staff Attorney, M. J. Walsh, 9th Floor (402) 471-0045

CREDIT UNION, NEBRASKA STATE EMPLOYEES***P.O. Box 95084
Lincoln, NE 68509-5084****Location: 330 S. 16th Street**

FAX Number..... (402) 471-2869
<http://www.nsecu.org>
 E-mail Address:
info@nsecu.org

CHRIS NIELSEN, President..... (402) 471-2561
 Vice President, Karen Rutt..... (402) 471-2561
 E-mail: karen@nsecu.org
 Toll Free (800)227-5965
 Vice President of Lending, Millie Demuth (402) 471-2561
 E-mail: millie@nsecu.org
 Labor Dept. Office..... (402) 471-9916
 Sr. Vice President, Lois Kriger (402) 471-9916
 E-mail: lkriger@nsecu.org

CRIME COMMISSION, See Criminal Justice, NE Comm. on Law Enforcement and**CRIME VICTIM'S REPARATIONS COMMITTEE, See Criminal Justice,
NE Comm. On Law Enforcement and****CRIMINAL JUSTICE, NEBRASKA COMMISSION ON LAW ENFORCEMENT- AGENCY 78*****P.O. Box 94946
Lincoln, NE 68509-4946****Location: 301 Centennial Mall South
5th Floor**

DARRELL FISHER, Executive Director (402) 471-2194
 Budget and Accounting Division, Bruce Ayers..... (402) 471-0359
 Community Corrections, Laurie Holman (402) 471-4327
 Crime Victims Reparations Committee..... (402) 471-2828
 Criminal Statistics Coordinator, Lydia Daniel..... (402) 471-3982
 Community Based Juvenile Aid, Cynthia Kennedy (402) 471-2196
 Grants Division, Lisa Stamm (402) 471-3687
 Information Services Division, Mike Fargen..... (402) 471-3992
 Jail Standards Division, Denny Macomber (402) 471-3990
 Juvenile Diversion Programs, Amy Hoffman (402) 471-3846
 Office of Violence Prevention, Chris Harris..... (402) 471-3813

**Nebraska Law Enforcement Training Center
3600 North Academy Road
Grand Island, NE 68801-9200**

Director, William J. Muldoon..... (308)385-6030
Deputy Director, Training, Brenda Urbanek

DAIRY INDUSTRY DEVELOPMENT BOARD, NEBRASKA – AGENCY 61*

**6409 Tanglewood Lane
Lincoln, NE 68516**

MICHAEL KRUGER, Administrator (651)488-0261
FAX Number..... (651)488-0265
E-mail mkruger@midwestdairy.com
Industry Relations Manager, Rod Johnson..... (402)261-5482
E-mail rjohnson@midwestdairy.com
Fee Collection Program, Renee Tichota..... (402) 471-6819
P.O. Box 94668
Lincoln, NE 68509
E-mail renee.tichota@nebraska.gov

DEAF & HARD OF HEARING, NEBRASKA COMMISSION FOR THE – AGENCY 82*

**4600 Valley Road, Suite 420
Lincoln, NE 68510-4844
www.ncdhh.ne.gov**

JOHN WYVILL, Executive Director..... (V/TTY) (402) 471-3593
FAX Number..... (402)742-2357
E-mail Address:
ncdhh@nebraska.gov

**1313 Farnam On the Mall (V/TTY) (800)545-6244
Omaha, NE 68102-1836** FAX Number..... (402)742-2357
E-mail Address:
ncdhh@nebraska.gov

**200 So. Silber, Room 35..... (V/TTY) (800)545-6244
North Platte, NE 69101-4298** FAX Number..... (402)742-2357
E-mail Address: ncdhh@nebraska.gov

**620 E 25th St., Ste 1 (V/TTY) (800)545-6244
Kearney, NE 68847** FAX Number.....(402)742-2357
E-mail Address: ncdhh@nebraska.gov

**505A Broadway Ste 1100.....(V/TTY) (800)545-6244
Scottsbluff, NE 69361** FAX Number.....(402)742-2357
E-mail Address:
ncdhh@nebraska.gov

DRY BEAN COMMISSION – AGENCY 86
4502 Avenue I
Scottsbluff, NE 69361

FAX Number..... (308)632-1371
<http://www.dryediblebeans.nebraska.gov>
 E-mail Address:
 dryediblebeans@nebraska.gov

LYNN REUTER, Administrative Assistant (308)632-1258

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, DEPARTMENT OF – AGENCY 72*

P.O. Box 94666
Lincoln, NE 68509-4666

Location: 301 Centennial Mall South
4th Floor

Main Number..... (402) 471-3111
 NE & Out-of-State
 WATS..... (800)426-6505
 FAX Number..... (402) 471-3778

DAVE RIPPE, Director (402) 471-3125
 Deputy Director – Programs Dan Curran..... (402) 471-6513
 Deputy Director – Operations Joseph H. Lauber..... (402) 471-3758
 Legal Counsel & Legislative Coordinator, Joseph H. Lauber..... (402) 471-3758
 Administrative Assistant, Lori A. Cole..... (402) 471-3746
 Marketing Director and Public Information Officer, Kate Ellingson (402) 471-3749
 Chief Financial Officer, Robin Kilgore..... (402) 471-3762
 Budget Officer, Erin Yardley..... (402) 471-3117
 Financial Aid Administrator Holly Hartman (402) 471-6284

Business Development Division

Director, vacant..... (402) 471-6513
 Film Office (402) 202-1905
 International Business Consultant – Cobus Block (402) 471-6281
 International Business Consultant –Daniel Jackson (402) 802-5317
 Industry Cluster Manager, Linda Black..... (308) 991-2986
 Business Innovation Manager, Joe Fox..... (402) 471-8604
 Business Recruitment Manager, Jason Guernsey..... (402) 471-3759

Field Service Office

Spencer, NE

Sheryl Hiatt..... (402) 340-6180
 FAX (402) 589-0028

Field Service Office

Omaha, NE

Lynn Kohout (402) 440-2599

Field Service Office

Scottsbluff, NE

Brittany Hardin..... (308) 660-9111
 FAX (308) 632-0562

Field Service Office

Fremont, NE

Deb Eggleston (402) 380-7253

Housing and Community Development Division

Director Administrative Services, Steve Charleston..... (402) 471-3757
 Housing Manager, Leslie Coleman (402) 471-4169
 Housing Coordinator, Pam Otto (402) 471-4388

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

Western Housing Development

Big Springs, NE

Kristi McClung (308) 289-3935

FAX (308) 889-3485

Research Division

Director, Dave Dearmont (402) 471-3777

EDUCATION, DEPARTMENT OF – AGENCY 13*

P.O. Box 94987

Location: 301 Centennial Mall South

Lincoln, NE 68509-4987

6th Floor

Main Number..... (402) 471-2295

TDD (402) 471-2295

FAX Number..... (402) 471-0117

MATTHEW BLOMSTEDT, Commissioner of Education (402) 471-5020

Administrative Assistant, Denise Fisher (402) 471-5020

Deputy Commissioner, Programs & Services, Deborah Frison..... (402) 471-5032

Deputy Commissioner/Operations, Brian Halstead..... (402) 471-0732

Deputy Commissioner, Vocational Rehabilitation, Mark Schultz (402) 471-4884

Chief Academic Officer, Cory Epler (402) 471-3240

Chief Information Officer, Dean Folkers (402) 471-4740

Administrative Assistant, Lora Sypal (402) 471-5059

Office Services, Jason Gomez..... (402) 471-2930

School Board Liaison, Ryan Foor..... (402) 471-5030

Agency Legal Counsel, Scott Summers (402) 471-0310

Certification Investigations, Sara Hulac..... (402) 471-0730

Rules and Regulations..... (402) 471-0310

Office Associate, Brenda Wild..... (402) 471-0310

Office Associate, Nikki Sander..... (402) 471-0310

Human Resources, Joel Scherling, Administrator (402) 471-4736

HR Assistant Director, Amy Spellman (402) 471-5027

Training and Development Specialist, Lisa Menke (402) 471-2483

Talent Acquisition Specialist, Jasmine Lionberger..... (402) 471-9234

Benefits and Payroll Specialist, Pam Marker..... (402) 471-5026

COMMUNICATIONS AND OUTREACH

Katie Bieber, Team Leader (402) 471-5025

Website Specialist, Shawna Groenewold (402) 471-3186

Web Content Manager, David Hefley (402) 471-4538

Public Information, David Jespersen (402) 471-4537

Video/Multimedia, Drew Worster..... (402) 471-0533

FINANCE & ORGANIZATIONAL SERVICES

Director of Finance and Organizational Services, Bryce Wilson (402) 471-4320

Beth Bolte..... (402) 471-2795

Micki Iverson (402) 471-1894

Denise Thege (402) 471-4500

School Finance & Organization Services

Jen Utemark (402) 471-3323

Bill Biven..... (402) 471-0526

Janice Eret (402) 471-2248

Tom Goeschel (402) 471-3570

Kathy Boshart (402) 471-2396

Curt Schnase..... (402) 471-6521

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

Financial Services

Shane Rhian.....	(402) 471-4313
Lori Adams	(402) 471-2637
Harlan Feather.....	(402) 471-4340
Missy Jochum.....	(402) 471-3571
Linda Kamble.....	(402) 471-4502
Nancy Lorenz	(402) 471-4521
Janice Paling.....	(402) 471-3672
Ron Theasmeyer.....	(402) 471-4526
Cathy Von Kaenel.....	(402) 471-2482
Barb Von Kampen.....	(402) 471-4343

Central Accounting

Paul Haas.....	(402) 471-3563
Steve Bauers.....	(402) 471-3610
Annette Cooper	(402) 471-3565
Katie Lanning.....	(402) 471-3974
Margaret Nehring.....	(402) 471-3973

ADULT PROGRAM SERVICES

Adult Education, Director, Tate Lauer	(402) 471-4807
A/E Consultant, Jim Lukesh.....	(402) 471-4806
GED Office Associate, Shirley Gruntorad.....	(402) 471-2475
Office Associate, Jan Drbal.....	(402) 471-4830
Private Postsecondary Career Schools/Veterans Education,	
Director, Brad Dirksen	(402) 471-4825
Program Specialist, Marisol Birth	(402) 471-4826
Office Associate, Yvette Martin	(402) 471-4827
Teacher Certification Director, Kevin Peters.....	(402) 471-0738
Analyst, Bethina Garrett.....	(402) 471-2497
Analyst, John Mlinar	(402) 471-2469
Analyst, Suzanna Perez	(402) 471-0958
Analyst, David Smith.....	(402) 471-0949
Educator Effectiveness Program Specialist, Janine Theiler.....	(402) 471-4838
Teacher Education Program Specialist, Patricia Madsen	(402) 471-4863
Office Associate, Marlene Beiermann	(402) 471-3397
Program Associate, Karen Buller.....	(402) 471-4837

OFFICE OF EARLY CHILDHOOD

Melody Hobson, Administrator	(402) 471-0263
------------------------------------	----------------

EARLY CHILDHOOD

Head Start Director, Joan Luebbers.....	(402) 471-2463
Early Childhood Education Specialist, Catie Limbach	(402) 471-0951
Early Childhood Education Specialist, Kristine Luebbe	(402) 471-1860
Early Childhood Education Specialist, Linda Meyers.....	(402) 471-2980
Early Childhood Education Specialist, Kim Texel	(402) 471-4386
Program Specialist, Tammi Hicken	(402) 471-3184
Program Associate, Ann Adams	(402) 471-1861
Step Up to Quality Director, Lauri Cimino.....	(402) 471-0348
SUTQ Program Specialist, Lynne Cook	(402) 471-3501
SUTQ Office Associate, Morgan Krull	(402) 471-8204
SUTQ Program Specialist, Jenny Fleming.....	(402) 471-4389
SUTQ Program Specialist, Diane Lewis.....	(402) 557-6891

EARLY CHILDHOOD TRAINING CENTER
6949 South 110th Street
LaVista, NE 68128-5721

Training Coordinator, Linda Bray	(402) 557-6892
Training Coordinator, Katie Miller.....	(402) 557-6889
Training Coordinator, Emily Nash	(402) 557-6893
Media & Info Services Coordinator, Meleah Gamvroudis	(402) 557-6888
Media Assistant, Chris Rowe	(402) 557-6884
Program Specialist, Jene Chapman.....	(402) 557-6882
Resource & Referral Assistant, Dena Johnson	(402) 557-6886
Administrative Assistant, Kim Schamp.....	(402) 557-6881
Office Associate, Deb Walls.....	(402) 557-6883

DATA, RESEARCH & EVALUATION

Senior Administrator, Matt Hastings..... (402) 471-4483

Support:

Jeannie Nickels

Application Support:

Suresh Cherrolu, Team Leader..... (402) 471-3695
 Kor Tot..... (402) 471-6593
 Russ Vogel

(402) 471-2285

Satya Putana-Raju..... (402) 471-3152

Ya Li

Staff Data Support:

Pam Tagart, Team Leader

(402) 471-4735

Ginny Carter

Student Data Support:

Jill Aurand, Team Leader..... (402) 471-3321

Janice Nitz..... (402) 471-3612

Kalpana Bhupathi Raju

(402) 471-3316

Sita Lavanya Reddy..... (402) 471-3689

Max Reiner

Research and Evaluation:

Kunal Dash..... (402) 471-3696

Justine Yeo..... (402) 471-3688

Customer Support:

Help Desk..... (888)285-0556 or (402) 471-3151

Ginny Carter, Team Leader

(402) 471-2369

Denise Schuyler..... (402) 471-1914

Philip Deevy..... (402) 471-3162

NETWORK, EDUCATION & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES (NEaT):

Support:

Carol Bom..... (402) 471-3692

Network Services:

Lori Henkenius, Team Leader..... (402) 471-4733

Matt Eckhardt

(402) 471-3694

Don Green..... (402) 471-4347

Travis Rhoden

(402) 471-4739

Steve Swafford

(402) 471-4530

PROJECT MANAGEMENT OFFICE

Atwell Mukusha, Team Leader.....	(402) 471-4306
Lane Carr, Innovation Grant Manager.....	(402) 471-3138
Shawn Flege.....	(402) 471-2393
SuAnn Witt.....	(402) 471-2085
Russ Masco.....	(402) 405-1748
Digital Learning Director, Dorann Avey	(402) 471-4366

FEDERAL PROGRAMS AND NUTRITION SERVICES

FEDERAL PROGRAMS

Federal Programs Administrator & Title I Director, Diane Stuehmer, Administrator	(402) 471-1740
Federal Programs & Title I Assistant Director, Beth Wooster.....	(402) 471-2452
Homeless Coordinator, Cathy Mohnike.....	(402) 471-1419
Mathematics & Science Partnerships, Jan Handa	(402) 471-0876
Neglected & Delinquent Coordinator, Pat Frost.....	(402) 471-2478
School Improvement Coordinator, Randy McIntyre	(402) 471-1749
School Improvement Consultant, Karen Hardin.....	(402) 471-2968
Title I Consultants	
Pat Frost.....	(402) 471-2478
Karen Hardin	(402) 471-2968
Randy McIntyre.....	(402) 471-1749
Cathy Mohnike.....	(402) 471-1419
Title I-C, Migrant Education	
Sue Henry, Director	(402) 471-3440
Benjamin Zink, Consultant	(402) 471-2740
Title III-Language Acquisition and Immigrant Education and English Language Assessment	
Terri Schuster, Director.....	(402) 471-4694
Brooke David, Consultant	(402) 471-2451
Title IV-B, REAP (Rural Education Achievement Program) Coordinator, (Vacant).....	(402) 471-2741
21st Century Community Learning Centers	
Jan Handa.....	(402) 471-0876
Kim Larson	(402) 471-4824
Office Associates	
Edy Clark.....	(402) 471-2481
Sherri Landis	(402) 471-8306

NUTRITION SERVICES

Director, Sharon Davis.....	(402) 471-3559
Assistant Director, Shannon Wilkinson.....	(402) 471-3566
Child and Adult Care Food Program	
Jane Bailey (LaVista)	(402) 557-6896
Sandy Edwards	(402) 471-2746
Marla Kurtenbach	(402) 471-2525
Laura Lutz (North Platte)	(308) 535-8305
Kayte Partch.....	(402) 471-2945
Susanne Schnitzer (LaVista)	(402) 557-6895
Lisa Smith.....	(402) 471-1732
National School Lunch Program (NSLP)	
Erica Arter.....	(402) 471-3657
Mary Ann Brennan.....	(402) 471-3658
Brittany Spieker	(402) 471-1838
Beth Haas.....	(402) 471-0453

Laura Lutz (North Platte)	(308) 535-8305
Donna Handley	(402) 471-3502
Michelle Stephens	(402) 471-2487
Shawn Vondracek	(402) 471-0960
Summer Food Service Program	
Beth Haas.....	(402) 471-0453
Marla Kurtenbach	(402) 417-2525
Erica Arter	(402)471-3657
Laura Lutz (North Platte).....	(308)535-8305
Kayte Partch.....	(402) 471-2945
Team Nutrition Director, Zainab Rida	(402) 471-4620
IT Database Analyst, Eva Shepherd	(402) 471-3655
Office Associates	
Leslie Brestel.....	(402) 471-2967
(Vacant).....	(402) 471-2488
TEACHING AND LEARNING	
Administrator, Cory Epler.....	(402) 471-3240
Professional Assistant, Sally Curtis.....	(402) 471-6692
Career Education/Perkins	
State Director, Rich Katt	(402) 471-4808
Perkins Grant Management, Teri Sloup	(402) 471-4809
Deputy Director, Katie Graham	(402) 471-3104
Business, Marketing & Management, Sydney Kobza	(402) 471-4818
Communication & Information Systems, Jacqui Garrison.....	(402) 471-4865
Professional Assistant, Karen Kloch	(402) 471-4817
Entrepreneurship Education, Gregg Christensen	(402) 471-4337
Agricultural, Food and Natural Resources, Matt Kreifels	(402)472-2815
Agricultural, Food, and Natural Resources, Krystl Knabe.....	(402) 471-0015
Professional Assistant, Roxie Rosenthal.....	(402) 471-2439
Health Sciences, Carol Packard	(402) 471-4813
Human Sciences & Education, Kristin Vest.....	(402) 471-4814
Professional Assistant, Terri Donahue	(402) 471-4815
Skilled and Technical Sciences, Tony Glenn	(402) 471-4819
Professional Assistant, Cori Combs	(402) 471-0953
Skilled and Technical Sciences, Eric Knoll.....	(402)472-2470
Professional Assistant, Cori Combs	(402) 471-0953
Marketing & Communications Coordinator, Rachel Fitzler	(402) 471-3177
Content Area Specialists	
Coordinated School Health/Physical Education, Julane Hill	(402) 471-4352
Professional Assistant, Patsy Shald.....	(402) 471-2109
English Language Arts, Marissa Payzant.....	(402) 471-4336
Professional Assistant, Carol Bom	(402) 471-3962
Mathematics, Deb Romanek.....	(402) 471-2503
Professional Assistant, Patsy Shald.....	(402) 471-2109
Science, Sara Cooper.....	(402) 471-4329
Professional Assistant, Patsy Shald.....	(402) 471-2109
Social Studies, Harris Payne	(402) 471-2449
Professional Assistant, Rhonda Wisdom.....	(402) 471-2446
Fine Arts, Debbie DeFrain	(402) 471-3142
Professional Assistant, Carol Born.....	(402) 471-3692
World Languages, Stephanie Call.....	(402) 471-4331
Professional Assistant, Rhonda Wisdom.....	(402) 471-2446
Instructional Support	
High-Ability Learner Education, Becky Keilig	(402) 471-0737
Professional Assistant, Rhonda Wisdom.....	(402) 471-2446

HIV/AIDS Education, Chris Junker (Hastings).....	(402) 462-4187, ext.166
Professional Assistant, Patsy Shald.....	(402) 471-2109
School Counseling, Donna Hoffman	(402) 471-4811
Professional Assistant, Terri Donahue	(402) 471-4815
Work-Based Learning, Greg Christensen.....	(402) 471-4337
Professional Assistant, Cori Combs	(402) 471-0953

Student Leadership Specialists

Nebraska DECA, Nicole Coffey	(402) 471-4803
Nebraska FBLA, Jacqui Garrison.....	(402) 471-4865
Nebraska Educators Rising, Nicole Coffey.....	(402) 471-4803
Professional Assistant, Terri Donahue	(402) 471-4815
Nebraska FCCLA, Kristin Vest.....	(402) 471-4814
Professional Assistant, Terri Donahue	(402) 471-4815
Nebraska FFA, Krystl Knabe	(402) 471-0015
Professional Assistant, Roxie Rosenthal.....	(402) 471-2439
Nebraska HOSA, Kori Jensen.....	(402) 719-0647
Professional Assistant, Cori Combs	(402) 471-0953
Nebraska SkillsUSA, Greg Stahr	(402) 471-0898
Professional Assistant, Cori Combs	(402) 471-0953

ACCREDITATION AND SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT

Office Associate, Kris Gottula	(402) 471-2444
Consultant, Kim Snyder	(402) 471-2444
Consultant, Brad Conner	(402) 471-2444
Consultant, Don Loseke	(402) 471-2444
Nebraska School Security Dir., Jolene Palmer.....	(402) 471-2444
Multicultural Education Consultant (Vacant).....	(402) 471-2960
Office Associate, Peg Kirby	(402) 471-2944
Positive Behavior Instructional Support (PBIS), Anne Oeth.....	(402) 471-4677
PBIS Office Associate, Cindy Heiser.....	(402) 471-6429

STATEWIDE ACCOUNTABILITY/AQuESTT

Director, Gale Hamilton	(402) 471-3697
-------------------------------	----------------

STATEWIDE ASSESSMENT

Director, Valorie Foy	(402) 471-6469
Assistant Director, Jeremy Heneger.....	(402) 471-2818
NESA Project Manager.....	(402) 471-1685
NAEP Coordinator, Terry Ough	(402) 471-2959
Enhanced Education Grant Coordinator, Rhonda True.....	(402) 471-2947
Office Assistant, Tyrina Webster.....	(402) 471-4335
Office Assistant, (Vacant)	(402) 471-2495

OFFICE OF SPECIAL EDUCATION

Main Number	(402) 471-2471
Director, Steve Milliken	(402) 471-4324
Assistant Director, Amy Rhone	(402) 471-4323
Fiscal Director, Greg Prochazka	(402) 471-4314
EDN/IDEA Part C, Amy Bunnell.....	(402) 471-0817
Adria Bace.....	(402) 471-4312
Teresa Berube.....	(402) 471-4319
Pete Biaggio	(402) 471-4308
Teresa Coonts(Omaha).....	(402) 595-1810
Robyn Gonzales	(402) 471-4341
Jeanne Heaston (Omaha).....	(402) 595-2177
Sharon Heater (Omaha)	(402) 595-1140

Cole Johnson.....	(402) 471-4318
John Marcucci (Omaha).....	(402) 595-1639
Suzie Pierce	(402) 471-4333
Jessica Radford.....	(402) 471-2464
Alice Senseney.....	(402) 471-2775
Kelly Wojcik.....	(402) 471-4303
Denise Wright (Scottsbluff)	(308) 632-1338
Office Associates	
Leslie Galloway	(402) 471-2598
Karen Hoffman	(402) 471-4829
Nicole Leafy.....	(402) 471-4300
Katherine Williamson.....	(402) 471-3147
Special Education Advisory Council (SEAC)	(402) 471-2471
ChildFind	(888) 806-6287
Youth Leadership, Elizabeth Paesi (Columbus)	(402) 670-1437
MIPS (DHHS)	(402) 471-2471
Autism/Network, Annette Wragge (UNL)	(402) 450-6298
Deaf/Hard of Hearing Regional Network,	
Rhonda Fleischer (ESU 9-Hastings)	(402) 463-5611
Nebraska Center for the Education of Children Who	
Are Blind or Visually Impaired (ESU 4)	
Sally Schreiner (Nebraska City)	(402) 873-5513

VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION SERVICES*

P.O. Box 94987

301 Centennial Mall South

Lincoln, NE 68509

Main Number.....	(402) 471-3644
Toll Free	(877) 637-3422
Deputy Commissioner/VR Director, Mark Schultz	(402) 471-1202
Assistant VR Director, Lindy Foley.....	(402) 430-1689
Program Director, Victoria Rasmussen	(402) 471-6320
Program Director, Cheryl Ferree	(402) 471-3652
Program Director, Angela Fujan.....	(402) 679-6298
Program Director, Mary Matusiak	(402) 314-3099
Program Specialist, Brock Wettstead ..	(402) 679-3931
Program Specialist, Angela Korth (Norfolk).....	(402) 417-5363
Program Specialist, Sara Hansen (Omaha)	(402) 560-6333
Program Specialist, Cassy Kvasnicka (Kearney)	(308) 440-5228
Program Specialist, Julie Shively (Grand Island).....	(308) 850-2520
Program Director, Janet Drudik (Juniata)	(402) 484-1908
VR Service Specialist, Zach Arter (Omaha)	(402) 214-2847
VR Service Specialist, Crystal Norvell (Hastings).....	(308) 380-2849
VR Specialist, Mary Kunes-Neary.....	(402) 314-1495
VR Specialist, Aimee Nava	(402) 660-0199
Program Director, Keri Bennett (Kearney).....	(308) 865-5012
Office Associate, Tresa Christensen (Kearney).....	(308) 865-5023
Program Director, Carla Lasley.....	(402) 580-3247
Program Director, Paige Rose (Omaha West)	(402) 719-0319
Program Director, Brigid Griffin (Norfolk).....	(402) 750-2324
Program Director, Jen Papproth (Omaha West).....	(402) 679-5437
Program Director, Lindsay Brown (Omaha West).....	(402) 594-4952
Administrative Specialist, Tiffani Hix	(402) 471-0963
Administrative Specialist, Cathy Callaway	(402) 471-8663
Administrative Specialist, Jessica Murry	(402) 471-6301
Administrative Associate, Melysa Johnson.....	(402) 471-3654

Administrative Associate, Kristina Janda..... (402) 471-0963
 IT Infrastructure Support Analyst Lead, Tibor Moldovan..... (402) 471-1200
 IT Infrastructure Support Technician, Chad Miles (402)405-5363
 IT Applications Developer Lead, Tim O'Leary (402) 471-1852
 IT Infrastructure Support Analyst Senior, Laura Stueck..... (402) 471-1220
 IT Applications Developer, Sherlynn Nitzsche..... (402) 471-1852
 IT Applications Developer, Neil Thorne (Omaha West) (402) 595-1120
 IT Data/Database Analyst, Marvin Konwinski (Omaha West) (402) 595-1730
 IT Applications Developer, Bryan Hermesen (402) 471-1852
 Program Associate, Sandy Ham (402) 471-0941
 Program Specialist, Sarah Chapin (402) 471-2467
 Executive Office Assistant, Cinda Wacker (402) 471-3649
 Office Associate, Jan Simodynes (402) 471-3644
 Office Associate, Theresa Ferguson (402) 471-3644

Client Assistance Program/Hotline for Disability Services

Program Specialist/Director, Shari Bahensky..... Toll Free (800) 742-7594
 (402) 471-3656

Scottsbluff Office
505A Broadway, Suite 500
Scottsbluff, NE 69361-3515

Main Number (308) 632-1321
 Toll Free (800) 292-3382

North Platte Office
200 South Silber
North Platte, NE 69101-4298

Main Number (308) 535-8100
 Toll Free (800) 272-3382

Grand Island Office
203 East Stolley Park Road, Suite B
Grand Island, NE 68801

Main Number (308) 385-6200
 Toll Free (800) 862-3382

Hastings Office
2727 W 2nd St., Suite 338
Hastings, NE 68901-4684

Main Number (402) 462-0160
 Toll Free..... (800) 862-3382

Kearney Office
2916 West 24th Street
Kearney, NE 68845-4926

Main Number (308) 865-5343
 Toll Free (800) 262-3382

Lincoln Office
3901 North 27th St, Suite 6
Lincoln, NE 68521

Main Number (402) 471-3231
 Toll Free (800) 472-3382

Omaha
1313 Farnam-on-the-Mall

Omaha, NE 68102-1822

Main Number..... (402) 595-2100
Toll Free..... (800) 554-3382

Omaha West

12011 Q Street

Omaha, NE 68137

Main Number..... (402) 595-1212
Toll Free..... (877) 240-4445

Norfolk Office

1212 Benjamin Ave.

Norfolk, NE 68701

Main Number..... (402) 370-3200
Toll Free..... (800) 442-3382

South Sioux City Office

901 West 21st Street, Suite 1

South Sioux City, NE 68776

Main Number..... (402) 494-2265
Toll Free..... (877) 659-7899

Columbus Office

3100 23rd Street, Suite 5

Columbus, NE 68601

Main Number..... (402) 562-8065
Toll Free..... (877) 505-0866

Fremont Office

827 North D Street

Fremont, NE 68025

Main Number..... (402) 727-2900
Toll Free..... (888) 585-5439

Assistive Technology Partnership*

3100 23rd Street, Suite 5

Columbus, NE 68601

Technology Specialist, Melissa Soulliere..... (402) 564-3225

3901 North 27th Street, Suite 5

Lincoln, NE 68521

Main Number..... (402) 471-0734
Toll Free..... (877) 713-4002

Tobias Orr, Director..... (402) 471-0735

Technology Specialist, Dave Altman..... (402) 471-0736

Technology Specialist, Peggy Hansen..... (402) 471-4962

Technology Specialist, Craig Bergmeyer..... (402) 471-0181

Resource Coordinator, Angie Ransom..... (402) 471-2490

Technology Specialist, Cassie Dooley..... (402) 471-6054

Associate, Holly Cole..... (402) 471-2490

Program Coordinator, Lilly Blase..... (402) 471-6051

Program Coordinator, Nancy Noha..... (402) 471-3647

Program Coordinator, Jackie Rapier..... (402) 471-1369

Associate, Lori Oswald..... (402) 471-6053

Associate, Caroline Helget..... (402) 471-2447

Administrative Assistant, Steve Miller..... (402) 471-2447

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

**315 W. 60th Street, Suite 300
Kearney, NE 68845**

Toll Free (800) 683-6699
Technology Specialist, Pam Cody (308) 865-5022
Technology Specialist, (Vacant) (308) 865-5357
Technology Specialist, Shawna Lockhorn (308) 865-5342
Technology Specialist, Donna Buschkoetter (308) 865-5363

**505A Broadway, Suite 500
Scottsbluff, NE 69361**

Technology Specialist, Brent Dierksen (308) 632-1332

**1313 Farnam Street, Suite 305
Omaha, NE 68102**

Toll Free (877) 201-4141
Technology Specialist, Doug Fox (402) 595-1659
Technology Specialist, Lisa Oberg (402) 595-1923
Technology Specialist, Angela Perkins (402) 595-1313
Program Coordinator, Kristi Berst (402) 670-1437
Program Coordinator, Brooke Harrie (402) 595-1823

**Disability Determinations Section*
7800 South 15th Street
Lincoln, NE 68512**

Administrator, Krysti Michl (402) 471-3364
Unit Director, Marlene Walter
Unit Director, Bill Allen
Unit Director, Richard Kokrda
Unit Director, Janet Raguse
Consultant Services, Julie Kokrda
Medical Services Officer, Lesa Kjeldgaard
Business Process/IT Integrator, Chris Dooley
Business Manager, Susan Koch
Business Manager, Dane Job

EDUCATIONAL LANDS AND FUNDS, BOARD OF – AGENCY 32*

**555 North Cotner Blvd.
Lincoln, NE 68505-2353**

Main Number (402) 471-2014
FAX Number (402) 471-3599
<http://www.belf.nebraska.gov>
E-mail Address:
belf.office@nebraska.gov

KELLY L. SUDBECK, CEO/Executive Secretary (402) 471-2014
Executive Assistant, Cindy S.H. Kehling (402) 471-3144
Executive Assistant, Roxanne Suesz (402) 471-3144
Minerals Administrator, Laura B. Bahr-Frew (402) 471-2060
Administrative Assistant to CEO, Ann Poland (402) 471-2060
Director of Field Operations, Cort Dewing (402) 376-3721

EDUCATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION – AGENCY 47*

**1800 North 33 Street
Lincoln, NE 68503-1409**

Location: 1800 North 33rd Street

Main Number..... (402) 472-9333
FAX Number..... (402) 472-5347
Toll Free Number..... (800) 868-1868
After Hours (402) 472-2413
<http://netnebraska.org/>

DR. FRED OHLES, Chair..... (402) 470-6311
Secretary, General Manager/CEO, Mark Leonard..... (402) 470-6310
Executive Assistant, Nikki Sinclair..... (402) 470-6311
Assistant General Manager/Administration and Finance,
Randy Hansen..... (402) 470-6372
Assistant General Manager/Broadcast Production & Media Services,
Nancy Finke..... (402) 470-6365
Assistant General Manager/Emerging Multimedia,
Chad Davis (402) 470-6257
Assistant General Manager/Chief Technology Officer,
Ling-Ling Sun (402) 470-6458
Assistant General Manager/Operations,
Michael Winkle..... (402) 470-6321
Assistant General Manager/Development, Marketing and Education
Debbie Hamlett..... (402) 470-6380
Radio Network Director,
Bill Anderson (402) 470-6380

ELECTRICAL DIVISION, STATE – AGENCY 30*

**P.O. Box 95066
Lincoln, NE 68509-5066**

**Location: 1220 Lincoln Mall, Suite 125
Lincoln, NE 68508**

<http://www.electrical.nebraska.gov>

KEVIN BOOKER, Executive Director (402) 471-3550
Electrical Inspection & Testing
Chief Electrical Inspector, Lincoln, Michael Bouwens..... (402) 440-5739

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS DIVISION, See Administrative Services, Department of

ENERGY OFFICE, NEBRASKA – AGENCY 71*

**P.O. Box 95085
Lincoln, NE 68509-5085**

**Location: 521 S. 14 Street, Suite 300
Executive Building**

Main Number..... (402) 471-2867
FAX Number..... (402) 471-3064
<http://www.neo.ne.gov>
E-mail Address:
energy@nebraska.gov

DAVID BRACHT, Director (402) 471-3533
Deputy Director, Vacant..... (402) 471-4371
Business Manager, David Wesely..... (402) 471-3350
Public Information Office, Vacant (402) 471-3356
Energy Financing, John Osterman..... (402) 471-2817
Technical Advisor, Bruce Hauschild..... (402) 471-3351
Weatherization and State Energy Program, Thomas Tabor (402) 471-3682

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

ENGINEERS AND ARCHITECTS, BOARD OF – AGENCY 58***P.O. Box 95165****Location: 215 Centennial Mall South, Ste. 400****Lincoln, NE 68509-5165**

Main Number..... (402) 471-2021

FAX Number..... (402) 471-0787

<http://ea.nebraska.gov>

JON WILBECK, Executive Director (402) 471-2021 or (402) 471-3060
 E-mail Address: jon.wilbeck@nebraska.gov
 Business Manager, Sandra Weaver (402) 471-2021 or (402) 471-3061
 E-mail Address: sandra.weaver@nebraska.gov
 Administrative Assistant, Jean Lais (402) 471-2021 or (402) 471-8383
 E-mail Address: jean.lais@nebraska.gov
 Accounting Clerk, Tara Scott..... (402) 471-2021 or (402) 471-2407
 E-mail Address: tara.scott@nebraska.gov
 Staff Assistant, Kathleen Clements (402) 471-2407 or (402) 471-2021
 E-mail Address: kathleen.clements@nebraska.gov
 Compliance Officer, Lindy Rauscher (402) 471-2021 or (402) 471-9602
 E-mail Address: lindy.rauscher@nebraska.gov
 Public Information Officer, Molly Mayhew..... (402) 471-2021 or (402) 471-3044
 E-mail Address: molly.mayhew@nebraska.gov

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY, DEPARTMENT OF – AGENCY 84***P.O. Box 98922****Location: 1200 N Street, Suite 400****Lincoln, NE 68509-8922**

Main Number..... (402) 471-2186

JIM MACY, Director (402) 471-3585
 Deputy Director Administration, Dennis Burling (402) 471-4214
 Deputy Director Water, Steve Goans (402) 471-2580
 Deputy Director Air & Land, Kara Valentine..... (402) 471-3372
 Division Administrators
 Water Permits – Shelley Schneider..... (402) 471-4216
 Water Quality – Marty Link (402) 471-4270
 Air – Kevin Stoner..... (402) 471-4299
 Land Management - David Haldeman..... (402) 471-2436
 Field Services and Assistance, Joe Francis (402) 471-6974
 Field Office Section, Supervisor, Cay Ewold (402) 471-4234
 Government Relations, Carla Felix..... (402) 471-2923
 Legal Services, Annette Kovar (402) 471-3585
 Water Quality Program
 Financial Assistance Section, Lindsey Phillips (402) 471-4200
 Petroleum Remediation Section, David Chambers..... (402) 471-4258
 Agriculture Section, Blake Onken..... (402) 471-4239
 Water Quality Assessment Section, Ryan Chapman..... (402) 471-4227
 Technical Assistance Section, Chuck Duerschner (402) 471-4206
 Air Quality Program
 Compliance Section, Todd Ellis..... (402) 471-2189
 Permitting Section, Gary Buttermore..... (402) 471-2189
 Waste Program
 Waste Management Section, Bill Gidley (402) 471-4210
 Remediation Section, Mike Felix (402) 471-4210
 Planning & Aid Unit, Ruth Johnston (402) 471-0273
 Management Services
 Public Information Office, Brian McManus..... (402) 471-4223
 Budget & Fiscal Services Section, Ryan Phillips (402) 471-4222
 Information Technology Section, Gary Morrison..... (402) 471-0271
 Human Resources Section, Cindy Wood (402) 471-4368
 Records Management Section, Ane McBride (402) 471-1052

Contracts and Grants
Stephanie Vap-Morrow (402) 471-7784
Process Improvement Coordinator (402) 471-4235

North Platte Office
Craft State Office Building
200 South Silber
North Platte, NE 69101-4298

Heath Wilkinson (308) 535-8140
Ron Hines (308) 535-8141
Dick Reimer (308) 535-8142
Jeff Stittle (308) 535-8143

Omaha Office
8901 South 154th Street, Suite 5
Omaha, NE 68138-3621

Brett Anderson (402) 595-1766

Holdrege Office
1308 2nd Street
Holdrege, NE 68949

Chris Helms (308) 995-3942
Jerry Newth (308) 995-3150

Chadron Office
430 East 2nd
Chadron, NE 69337

Kory Winters (308) 432-6110

Scottsbluff Office
Scottsbluff State Office Building
505A Broadway, Suite 200
Scottsbluff, NE 69361-3515

John Flint (308) 632-0544
Kaitlyn Steinwart (308) 633-0731

Norfolk Office
601 E Benjamin Avenue, Suite 104
Norfolk, NE 68701

Evan Carroll (402) 370-4427
Terry L. Johnson (402) 370-4425
Nathan Kush (402) 370-4424
Becky McGuire (402) 370-3173

Grand Island Office
215 Kaufman Ave
Grand Island, NE 68803

Nick Weaver (308) 991-1262

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION – AGENCY 67*

P.O. Box 94934

Location: 301 Centennial Mall South

Lincoln, NE 68509-4934

5th Floor (402) 471-2024

<http://www.neoc.nebraska.gov>

Toll Free Number..... (800) 642-6112

FAX Number..... (402) 471-4059

MARNA MUNN, Executive Director (402) 471-2024

Business Manager, Kathleen A. Bogenreif (402) 471-4061

Director of Investigative Unit/Conciliation, Paula Gardner (402) 471-4055

Director of Investigative Unit/Intake, Shelley Foss (402) 471-4065

State Office Building

1313 Farnam, Suite 318

Omaha, NE 68102-1836 (402) 595-2028

Toll Free Number (800)382-7820

FAX Number (402) 595-1205

Director of Investigative Unit/Public Education, Ben Watson (402) 595-2099

Panhandle Office Complex

505A Broadway, Suite 600

Scottsbluff, NE 69361-3515 (308) 632-1340

Toll Free Number (800) 830-8633

FAX Number..... (308) 632-1341

ETHANOL BOARD, NEBRASKA – AGENCY 60*

P. O. Box 94922

Location: 301 Centennial Mall South

Lincoln, NE 68509-4922

4th Floor

<http://www.ethanol.nebraska.gov>

TODD C. SNELLER, Administrator (402) 471-2941

Ethanol Program Manager, Megan Grimes

Marketing and Finance Manager, Amber Rucker

Public Information Officer, Luke Miller

FAIR BOARD, STATE

P.O. Box 1387 (68802-1387)

State Fair Location: Fonner Park

Grand Island, NE 68803

1811 W 2nd St STE 440 (temp. office)

Main Number..... (308) 382-1620

<http://www.statefair.org>

E-mail Address:

nestatefair@statefair.org

JOSEPH McDERMOTT, Executive Director (308) 382-1620

E-mail Address: jmcdermott@statefair.org

Marketing & Sponsorship Director, Shaun Schleif (308) 384-0151

E-mail Address: sschleif@statefair.org

Facility Director, Jaime Parr (308) 382-1606

E-mail Address: jparr@statefair.org

Events & Entertainment Director, Chelsey Jungck (308) 382-1710

E-mail Address: cjungck@statefair.org

Maintenance Director, Scott Yound (308) 384-0307

E-mail Address: syound@statefair.org

Livestock Superintendent, Bill Angell (308) 385-8021

E-mail Address: bangell@statefair.org

Foundation Director, Lindsey Koepke..... (402) 432-1393

E-mail Address: lkoepke@statefair.org

FEDERAL SURPLUS PROPERTY, See Correctional Services, Department of

FILM OFFICE – See Economic Development, Department of

FIRE MARSHAL, STATE – AGENCY 21*

**246 South 14th Street
Lincoln, NE 68508-1804**

- JIM HEINE, State Fire Marshal (402) 471-2027
- Assistant State Fire Marshal, Doug Hohbein (402) 471-9478
- Agency Attorney, Regina Shields (402) 471-9477
- Business Manager, Deb Hostetler..... (402) 471-9479
- Fuels Division, David Levering (402) 471-9467
- Plans Examination, Megan Talbott..... (402) 471-9474
- State Fire Marshal Arson Hotline..... (402) 471-9596
- Toll Free (888)992-7766

District A Office

**246 South 14th Street
Lincoln, NE 68508**

- BOB SLEIGHT, Chief Deputy Fire Marshal (402) 471-2590

District B-C Office

**438 West Market Street
Albion, NE 68620**

- SEAN LINDGREN, Chief Deputy Fire Marshal..... (402)395-2164

Training Division

**3347 W. Capital Avenue
Grand Island, NE 68803**

- ALAN JOOS, Chief Instructor..... (308)385-6893

Investigations

**246 South 14th Street
Lincoln, NE 68508**

- ADAM MATZNER, Chief Deputy/Investigations..... (402) 471-2027

FOSTER CARE REVIEW OFFICE – AGENCY 70*

**1225 L St, Suite 401
Lincoln, NE 68508-2171**

- Main Number..... (402) 471-4420
- (800) 577-3272
- FAX Number..... (402) 471-4437
- <http://www.fcro.nebraska.gov>

- KIM B. HAWEKOTTE, J.D., Executive Director (402) 430-6599
- Research Director, Katherine Bass (402) 937-2923
- Research Analyst II, Linda M. Cox (402) 429-4001
- Administrative Coordinator, Heidi Ore..... (402) 471-4676
- Training Specialist II, Mary Furnas (402) 471-4665
- Regional Program Managers
 - Kathy Ewing..... (402) 580-2699
 - Dawn Paulsen (402) 983-2460

GAME AND PARKS COMMISSION – AGENCY 33*

**P.O. Box 30370
Lincoln, NE 68503-0370**

Location: 2200 North 33rd Street

- Main Number..... (402) 471-0641
- FAX Number..... (402) 471-5528

- JIM DOUGLAS, Director (402) 471-5539
- Deputy Director, Tim McCoy (402) 471-5539
- Assistant Director, Roger Kuhn..... (402) 471-5512
- Budget and Fiscal Division

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

Division Administrator, Patrick Cole	(402) 471-5523
AS Capitol Budget, Procurement, Judy Alderman	(402) 471-5522
Permits Section, Kay Mencl	(402) 471-5570
Engineering Division	
Facilities Engineering Manager, Daren Konda	(402) 471-5557
Fisheries Division	
Division Administrator, Dean Rosenthal	(402) 471-5495
Aquarium Director, Tony Korth.....	(402)332-3901
Communication Division	
Division Administrator, Christy Firestone.....	(402) 471-5593
Information Technology Division	
Information Technology Manager, Toni Knust.....	(402) 471-5549
Infrastructure Manager, Troy Kroeger	(402) 471-5646
Law Enforcement Division	
Division Administrator, Craig Stover	(402) 471-4010
Boating Law Administrator, Herb Angell	(402) 471-5579
NEBRASKAland Magazine	(402) 471-5473
Toll Free	(800)-NEBLAND (632-5263)
Operations and Construction Division	
Division Administrator, Vacant	(402) 471-5525
Parks Division	
Division Administrator, Jim Swenson	(402) 471-5499
Planning and Programming	
Division Administrator, Michelle Stryker	(402) 471-5425
Personnel	
Division Administrator, Angela Janda-Craig	(402) 471-5453
Wildlife Division...	
Division Administrator, Alicia Hardin.....	(402) 471-5448
AREA OFFICES:	
Northwest District: 299 Husker Rd. East Hwy 2, PO Box 725, Alliance, NE 69301-0725	(308)763-2940
Northeast District: 2201 North 13 th Street, Norfolk, NE 68701-2267	(402)370-3374
Southwest District: 301 East State Farm Road, North Platte, NE 69101	(308)535-8025
Southeast District: 2200 North 33 rd Street, Lincoln, NE 68503-0370	(402) 471-0641
Kearney Service Center: 1617 First Avenue, Kearney, NE 68847-6057	(308) 865-5310
Bassett Service Center: 524 Panzer St., PO Box 508, Bassett, NE 68714.....	(402) 684-2921
Game & Parks Commission, 8495 Frederick St. Omaha, NE 68124.....	(402) 595-2144
AK-SAR-BEN: 21502 W. Hwy 31 Gretna, NE 68028.....	(402) 332-3901
STATE PARKS:	
Chadron State Park, Chadron.....	(308) 432-6167
ngpc.chadron@nebraska.gov	
Eugene T. Mahoney State Park, Ashland.....	(402) 944-2523
ngpc.mahoney@nebraska.gov	
Fort Robinson State Park, Crawford.....	(308)665-2900
ngpc.fort.robinson@nebraska.gov	
Indian Cave, Shubert	(402)883-2575
ngpc.indian.cave@nebraska.gov	
Niobrara State Park, Niobrara.....	(402)857-3373
ngpc.niobrara@nebraska.gov	

Platte River State Park, Louisville	(402)234-2217
ngpc.platte.river@nebraska.gov	
Ponca State Park, Ponca	(402)755-2284
ngpc.ponca@nebraska.gov	
Smith Falls State Park, Valentine	(402)376-1306
STATE HISTORICAL PARKS:	
Ash Hollow SHP, Lewellen	(308)778-5651
Ashfall SHP, Royal	(402)893-2000
Bowring Ranch SHP, Merriman	(308)684-3428
Buffalo Bill Ranch SHP, North Platte	(308)535-8035
ngpc.buffalo.bill@nebraska.gov	
Fort Atkinson SHP, Fort Calhoun	(402)468-5611
ngpc.fort.atkinson@nebraska.gov	
Fort Hartsuff SHP, Burwell	(308)346-4715
ngpc.fort.hartsuff@nebraska.gov	
Fort Kearney SHP, Kearney	(308) 865-5305
ngpc.fort.kearney@nebraska.gov	
Rock Creek Station SHP, Fairbury	(402)729-5777
ngpc.rock.creek.station@nebraska.gov	
STATE RECREATION AREAS:	
Branched Oak SRA, Raymond	(402)783-3400
ngpc.branched.oak@nebraska.gov	
Calamus Reservoir SRA, Burwell	(308)346-5666
ngpc.calamus@nebraska.gov	
Dead Timber SRA, Scribner (contact Fremont SRA)	(402)727-2922
Enders Reservoir SRA, Enders	(308)737-6577
Fremont SRA, Ames	(402)727-2922
ngpc.fremont.lakes@nebraska.gov	
Johnson Lake SRA, Elwood	(308)785-2685
ngpc.johnson.lake@nebraska.gov	
Lake McConaughy SRA, Ogallala	(308)284-8800
ngpc.lake.mcconaughey@nebraska.gov	
Lake Minatare SRA, Minatare	(308)783-2911
Lake Wanahoo SRA, Wahoo	(402)359-5165
Lewis & Clark SRA, Crofton	(402)388-4169
ngpc.lewis.clark@nebraska.gov	
Louisville SRA, Louisville	(402)234-6855
ngpc.louisville@nebraska.gov	
Mormon Island SRA, Doniphan	(308)385-6211
ngpc.mormon.island@nebraska.gov	
Oliver SRA, Kimball	(308) 436-3777
Pawnee SRA, Lincoln	(402)796-2362
ngpc.pawnee@nebraska.gov	
Schramm Park SRA, Gretna	(402)234-6855
Sherman Reservoir, Loup City	(308)745-0230
Medicine Creek Reservoir SRA, Cambridge	(308)697-4667
Red Willow Reservoir SRA, McCook	(308)737-6577
Swanson Reservoir SRA, Stratton	(308)737-6577
Summit Lake SRA, Craig	(402)374-1727
Two Rivers SRA, Waterloo	(402)359-5165
ngpc.two.rivers@nebraska.gov	
Victoria Springs SRA, Anselmo	(308)749-2235
Willow Creek SRA, Pierce	(402)329-4053
Windmill SRA, Gibbon	(308)468-5700
PARK MAINTENANCE OFFICES:	
Bassett Maintenance, Bassett	(402) 684-2921

Chadron Maintenance, Crawford (308)665-2900
 Grand Island Maintenance, See Mormon Island..... (308)385-6210
 North Platte Maintenance, North Platte (308)535-8025
 Valentine Maintenance, Valentine..... (402)376-3320
 Wildcat Hills Maintenance, Harrisburg..... (308) 436-6980
 Wildcat Hills Nature Center, Gering..... (308) 436-3777
 ngpc.wildcat.hills@nebraska.gov

WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT AREAS:

Branched Oak Wildlife Shop, Raymond (402)783-3404
 Cornhusker WMA, Alda (308)382-9209
 George Syas WMA, Genoa..... (402)993-2926
 Grove Lake WMA, Royal (402)893-2559
 Medicine Creek WMA, Cambridge (308)697-3843
 Meridian WMA, Alexandria..... (402)749-7650
 Myrtle Hall WMA, Sargent..... (308)942-6053
 Nine Mile WMA, Minatare (308)783-1019
 Oak Valley WMA Shop, Battle Creek (402)675-4020
 Osage WMA, Tecumseh (402)335-2534
 Ponderosa WMA, Crawford (308)665-2924
 Randall W. Schilling WMA, Plattsmouth (402)296-0041
 Sacramento-Wilcox WMA, Wilcox..... (308)478-5238
 Sherman Reservoir, Loup City (308)745-1848
 Valentine Hatchery, Wildlife Office, Valentine (402)376-5908

FISHERIES:

North West District, Alliance..... (308)763-2940
 al.hanson@nebraska.gov
 North East District, Norfolk..... (402)370-3374
 Bassett Field Office..... (402) 684-2921
 jeff.schuckman@nebraska.gov
 South West District, North Platte..... (308)535-8025
 Kearney Field Office (308) 865-5310
 brad.newcomb@nebraska.gov
 South East District, Lincoln (402) 471-7647
jeff.jackson@nebraska.gov
 Ak-Sar-Ben Aquarium, 21502 W Hwy 31, Gretna, NE 68028 (402)332-3901
 tony,korth@nebraska.gov
 Calamus Hatchery, Burwell..... (308)346-4226
 Grove Trout Rearing Station, Royal (402)893-5468
 steve.wilhelm@nebraska.gov
 North Platte Hatchery, North Platte (308)535-8030
 dirk.higgins@nebraska.gov
 Rock Creek Hatchery, Parks..... (308)423-2080
 hal.walker@nebraska.gov
 Valentine Hatchery, Valentine (402)376-5908
 dana.krueger@nebraska.gov

Environmental Trust

Executive Director, Mark Brohman..... (402) 471-5409
mark.brohman@nebraska.gov

GEOLOGISTS, BOARD of – AGENCY 59*

**P.O. Box 94844
Lincoln, NE 68509-4844**

Location: 215 Centennial Mall South, Ste. 400

Main Number..... (402) 471-8383
FAX Number (402) 471-0787
www.nebog.nebraska.gov
E-mail Address:
nebog.board@nebraska.gov

JEAN LAIS, Administrative Assistant..... (402) 471-8383

GIFT SHOP, See Landmark Store

GOVERNOR – AGENCY 07*

**P.O. Box 94848
Lincoln, NE 68509-4848**

Location: State Capitol, 2nd Floor N.E.

FAX Number..... (402) 471-6031
www.governor.nebraska.gov

PETE RICKETTS, Governor (402) 471-2244
Chief of Staff, Matt Miltenberger
Director of Strategic Communications, Taylor Gage
Director of Digital Communications, Eric Maher
Director of Media Relations, (Vacant)
Chief Human Resources Officer, Jason Jackson
Assistant to the Governor/Office Operations & Scheduling (Vacant)
Administrative Assistant/Interim Scheduler, Val Nickell
Administrative Assistant - Boards & Commissions, Kathleen Dolezal
Administrative Assistant-Correspondence, Ryan Kospa
Administrative Assistant – Reception, Noelle Rupiper
Security, Nebraska State Patrol (402) 471-2645

Policy Research Office, Governor's*

**P.O. Box 94601
Lincoln, NE 68509-4601**

**Location: State Capitol
Room 1319**

FAX Number..... (402) 471-2528

LAUREN L. KINTNER, Director & General Counsel to the Governor... (402) 471-2414
Policy Advisors:
Cheryl Wolff(402) 471-2575
Denny Vaggalis (402) 471-2576
Vacant (402) 471-2853
Melisa Ficke (402) 471-2317
Trinity Chappellear (402) 471-2538

GOVERNOR'S RESIDENCE*

**1425 H Street
Lincoln, NE 68508-3798**

LEISA AUSDEMORE, Residence Director (402) 471-3466
Eric Seevers, Residence Chef.....(402) 601-9498
Security, Nebraska State Patrol (402) 471-2645

GRAIN SORGHUM BOARD, NEBRASKA – AGENCY 92*

**P.O. Box 94982
Lincoln, NE 68509-4982**

**Location: 301 Centennial Mall South
4th Floor**

FAX Number.....(402) 471-3040
<http://www.sorghum.state.ne.us>
E-mail Address:
sorghum.board@nebraska.gov

BARBARA KLIMENT, Executive Director (402) 471-4276

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, DEPARTMENT OF – AGENCY 25*

P.O. Box 95026

Location: 301 Centennial Mall South

Lincoln, NE 68509-5026

Main Number.....(402) 471-3121

TDD.....(402) 471-9570

<http://www.dhhs.ne.gov>

- COURTNEY PHILLIPS, PhD, CEO..... (402) 471-9433
- Administrative Assistant, Bonnie Engel..... (402) 471-9433
- Special Assistant, Caryn Vincent..... (402) 471-8574
- Chief of Staff, Lisa Taylor-Jones..... (402) 471-6356
- Operational Excellence, Linsey Sousek..... (402) 326-1281
- Communications & Legislative Services, Matt Litt..... (402) 471-9313
- Legislative Coordinator, Bryson Bartels..... (402) 471-0541
- Chief Financial Officer, Michael Michalski..... (402) 471-6719
- Budget, Patrick Werner..... (402) 471-1585
- Financial & Program Analysis, Kim Collins..... (402) 471-9104
- Operational Finance, John Meals..... (402) 471-1332
- Information Systems & Technology, Chris Hill..... (402) 471-8554
- IT Security, Purchasing, Technical Services, and
Level 1 Help Desk, Mark Nelson..... (402) 471-9420
- CHARTS & General Solutions, Lisa Schafers..... (402) 471-0633
- MMIS & NFOCUS, Don Spaulding..... (402) 471-9575
- 24 Hr. Facilities, General Solutions, Jennifer Heck..... (402) 471-9318
- Facilities Directory, Mark LaBouchardiere..... (402) 471-5388
- Chief Operating Officer/General Counsel, Bo Botelho..... (402) 471-1877
- Legal Services, Wes Nespor..... (402) 471-8609
- Human Resources and Development, Theresa Hill..... (402) 471-6605
- Human Resources Deputy Director, Vicki Borden..... (402) 471-9235
- Human Resources Deputy Director, William Malfait..... (402) 471-5537
- Human Resources Deputy Director, Tim Sasek..... (402) 595-2064
- Internal Auditor, Rachel Woita..... (402) 471-9545
- Central Operations & Materiel Services..... (402) 471-7795
- Central Procurement Services, Sarah Rowe..... (402) 471-6629

Division of Behavioral Health

P.O. Box 95026

Location: 301 Centennial Mall South

Lincoln, NE 68509-5026

Main Number..... (402) 471-3121

- SHERI DAWSON, Director..... (402) 471-8553
- Administrative Assistant, Sharon Kahm..... (402) 471-8553
- Administrator, Office of Consumer Affairs, Brenda Moes..... (402) 471-7721
- Deputy Director, Community-Based Services, Tamara Gavin..... (402) 471-7818
- Deputy Director, System Integration, Linda Wittmuss..... (402) 471-7818
- Regional Center System:
 - Lincoln Regional Center, Mark LaBouchardiere, Interim..... (402) 479-5388
 - Norfolk Regional Center, John Kroll..... (402) 370-3420
 - Hastings Regional Center, Marj Colburn..... (402) 460-3166

Division of Children & Family Services

P.O. Box 95026

Location: 301 Centennial Mall South

Lincoln, NE 68509-5026

Main Number..... (402) 471-3121

- MATTHEW WALLEN, Director..... (402) 471-1878
- Administrative Assistant, Cheri Ott..... (402) 471-1878
- Deputy Director, Economic Assistance, Karen Heng..... (402) 471-9243

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

Toll Free	(800) 843-1407
Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination, 411 Black Hills, P.O. Box 759, Alliance, NE 69301	(308) 763-2900
Auburn, 1908 "O" Street, Auburn, NE 68305	(402) 274-4021
Toll Free	(888) 421-4764
Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination, 1908 "O" Street, Auburn, NE 68305	(402) 274-4021
Beatrice, 3000 Lincoln Boulevard, 204 Sheridan Building, Beatrice, NE 68310	(402) 223-6000
Toll Free	(800) 554-9123
Beatrice State Developmental Center, 3000 Lincoln Boulevard, Beatrice, NE 68310-3319	(402) 223-6000
Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination, 3000 Lincoln Boulevard, 204 Sheridan Building, Beatrice, NE 68310	(402) 223-6062
Blair, Courthouse, 597 Grant Street, Suite 100, Blair, NE 68008	(402) 426-2329
Toll Free	(800) 232-6497
Bridgeport, 605 Main Street, P.O. Box 669, Bridgeport, NE 69336	(308) 262-1900
Toll Free	(800) 316-0039
Broken Bow, 2475 South E Street, Broken Bow, NE 68822	(308) 872-6700
Toll Free	(800) 497-1515
Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination, 2475 South E Street, Broken Bow, NE 68822	(308) 872-6700
Center, Courthouse Annex, 309 Brazile Street, P.O. Box 46, Center, NE 68724	(402) 288-4226
Toll Free	(888) 437-8883
Development Service Coordination, Courthouse Annex #2, 309 Brazile St., P.O. Box 46, Center, NE 68724	(402) 288-4226
Toll Free	(888) 437-8883
Chadron, 1033 East 3 rd Street, P.O. Box 310, Chadron, NE 69337	(308) 432-0537
Toll Free	(800) 559-9718
Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination, 1033 East 3 rd Street, P.O. Box 310, Chadron, NE 69337	(308) 432-6153
Columbus, 2365 39 th Avenue, Columbus, NE 68601	(402) 564-1113
Toll Free	(800) 330-0755
Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination, 2353 39 th Avenue, Columbus, NE 68601	(402) 562-7100
Toll Free	(800) 330-0755
Cozad Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination, N.E.A.T. Building, 1910 Meridian Avenue, Cozad, NE 69130	(308) 784-5140
Crete Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination, 1005 E. Hwy 33, Suite 1, P.O. Box 186, Crete, NE 68333	(402) 826-2196
Toll Free	(800) 557-8511
Dakota City, 1401 Pine, 2 nd Floor, P.O. Box 490, Dakota City, NE 68731	(402) 241-0032
Toll Free	(888) 493-9929
David City, Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination, 532 D Street, David City, NE 68632	(402) 367-0277
Fairbury, Courthouse, 411 4 th Street, Fairbury, NE 68352	(402) 729-6168
Toll Free	(800) 562-7656
Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination,	

411 4 th Street, Fairbury, NE 68352.....	(402) 729-6168
Falls City, Courthouse, 1700 Stone Street, Falls City, NE 68355	(402) 245-4431
Toll Free	(888) 421-4761
Fremont, 124 East 5 th Street, Fremont, NE 68026-0770	(402) 727-3200
Toll Free	(800) 421-4761
ACCESSNebraska Customer Service Center	(800) 383-4278
Child Support, Courthouse, 435 North Park, Room 303, Fremont, NE 68025.....	(402) 727-3241
Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination, 1959 East Military Avenue, Fremont, NE 68025.....	(402) 727-3245
Toll Free	(888) 258-0868
Geneva, 160 North 9 th , P.O. Box 308, Geneva, NE 68361	(888) 562-7656
Youth Rehabilitation & Treatment Center, 855 North 1st Street, Geneva, NE 68361	(402) 759-3164
Gering, 1600 10 th Street, P.O. Box 540, Gering, NE 69341	(308) 436-6500
Toll Free	(800) 477-6393
Adult Protective Services & Waiver Services, 1600 10 th Street, P.O. Box 540, Gering, NE 69341	(800) 477-6393
Human Resources and Development, 1600 10 th Street, P.O. Box 540, Gering, NE 69341	(308) 436-6960
Grand Island, ADC/Food Stamps/Medicaid/Kids Connection Employment First/Energy Assistance/Child Support, 116 South Pine Street, P.O. Box 2440, Grand Island, NE 68802-2440	(308) 385-6100
Toll Free	(800) 353-9433
Children and Family Services, 208 North Pine Street, Grand Island, NE 68802	(308) 385-6123
Toll Free	(800) 892-7922
Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination, 208 N. Pine Street, P.O. Box 2440, Grand Island, NE 68802	(308) 385-6123
Toll Free	(800) 892-7922
Division of Public Health, Health Disparities and Health Equity, 208 N. Pine Street, Grand Island, NE 68802	(308) 385-6143
Veterans' Home, 2300 West Capitol Avenue, Grand Island, NE 68803-2097	(308) 385-6252
Hastings, 300 North St. Joseph, P.O. Box 2005, Hastings, NE 68902-2005.....	(402) 462-1800
Toll Free	(800) 557-8544
Child Support.....	(800) 764-9333
Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination, 300 North St. Joseph, Suite 204, P.O. Box 2005, Hastings, NE 68902-2005	(402) 462-1800
Toll Free	(800) 557-8544
Regional Center, 4200 West 2nd Street, P.O. Box 579, Hastings, NE 68901-0579.....	(402) 462-1971
Hebron, Courthouse, 225 North 4th Street, P.O. Box 24, Hebron, NE 68370.....	(402) 768-0400
Toll Free	(800) 793-0227
Holdrege, Courthouse, Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination, 701 Fifth Avenue, P.O. Box 168, Holdrege, NE 68949	(308) 995-4010
Imperial, 135 West 5th, P.O. Box 1269, Imperial, NE 69033	(308) 882-4791
Kearney, 24 West 16th Street, P.O. Box 218, Kearney, NE 68848	(308) 865-5592
Toll Free	(800) 779-4855

Youth Rehabilitation & Treatment Center, 2802 30th Avenue, Kearney, NE 68847	(308) 865-5313
Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination, 24 West 16 th Street, P.O. Box 218, Kearney, NE 68847.....	(308) 865-5592
Toll Free	(800) 779-4855
Division of Public Health 4011 7 Avenue, Suite A, Kearney, NE 68847.....	(308) 865-5600
Toll Free.....	(800) 642-4095
Lexington, 200 West 7 th Street, Suite 1, Lexington, NE 68850	(308) 324-6633
Toll Free	(800) 778-1613
ACCESSNebraska Customer Service Center 1501 Plum Creek Pkwy, Suite 4, Lexington, NE 68850	(800) 383-4278
Health Disparities and Health Equity	(308) 324-7989
Lincoln, 1050 "N" Street, Suite 250, Lincoln, NE 68508.....	(402) 471-7000
Toll Free	(877) 213-4754
ACCESSNebraska Customer Service Center	(800) 383-4278
Community Based Services for Juveniles, 1050 "N" Street, Lincoln, NE 68508	(402) 471-5068
Child Support & Financial Responsibility, 220 South 17 th Street, P.O. Box 94728, Lincoln, NE 68509-4728.....	(402) 471-1400
Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination, 1033 "O" Street, Suite 540, Lincoln, NE 68509-8933	(402) 471-4400
Legal Services Hearing Office, 220 South 17 th Street, P.O. Box 98947, Lincoln, NE 68509-8914.....	(402) 471-7237
Lincoln Regional Center Adult Inpatient & Residential Program, 801 West Prospector Place, P.O. Box 94949, Lincoln, NE 68509-4949.....	(402) 471-4444
Whitehall Programs – Residential & Treatment Group Home 5801 Walker Ave., Lincoln, NE 68507.....	(402) 471-6969
Vital Records, 1033 "O" Street, Suite 130, Lincoln, NE 68508	(402) 471-2871
Whitehall Campus Staff Development, 5900 Walker Ave, Lincoln, NE 68507.....	(402) 471-9323
McCook, 108 West D Street, P.O. Box 1177, McCook, NE 69001.....	(308) 345-8420
Toll Free	(800) 778-1612
Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination, 108 West D Street, P.O. Box 1177, McCook, NE 69001	(308) 345-8420
Toll Free	(800) 778-1612
Nebraska City, 917 Wildwood Lane, Suite A, Nebraska City, NE 68410	(402) 873-6671
Toll Free	(800) 884-6411
Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination, 917 Wildwood Lane, Suite A, P.O. Box 129, Nebraska City, NE 68410	(402) 873-6671
Neligh, Courthouse (Old), 501 Main Street, Neligh, NE 68756	(402) 887-4196
Toll Free	(888) 419-1708
Norfolk, 209 North 5th Street, Norfolk, NE 68701.....	(402) 370-3120
Toll Free	(800) 782-8844
Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination, 209 North 5 th Street, Norfolk, NE 68701.....	(402) 370-3120
Regional Center, 1700 N. Victory Rd., Norfolk, NE 68702-1209...	(402) 370-3400
Division of Public Health Office, 209 North 5th Street, Norfolk, NE 68701	(402) 370-3496

Veterans' Home, 600 East Benjamin Avenue, Norfolk, NE 68701-0830	(402) 370-3330
North Platte, Craft State Office Building, 200 South Silber Street, North Platte, NE 69101	(308) 535-8200
Toll Free	(800) 778-1611
Community Based Services for Juveniles	(308) 535-8279
Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination	(308) 535-8200/8079
Toll Free	(800) 778-1611
Division of Public Health Office	(308) 535-8134
Oakland, DHHS Office, Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination	(402) 727-3245
Ogallala, 201 East 5th, Ogallala, NE 69153	(308) 284-8080
Toll Free	(800) 778-1614
Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination, 201 East 5 th , Ogallala, NE 69153.....	(308) 284-8080
Toll Free	(800) 778-1614
Omaha, 1313 Farnam-on-the-Mall, 2nd Floor, Omaha, NE 68102-1870	(402) 595-2880
Medicaid & Long-Term Care 1313 Farnam Street, 3 rd Floor, Omaha, NE 68102	(402) 595-2890
Regulation and Licensure (Blondo Street Building), 1801 North 73 rd Street, Omaha, NE 68114	(402) 595-3343
Child Support Services, 1701 Mercy Road, Suite 310, Omaha, NE 68106-2617	(877) 631-9973
Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination, 1101 S. 42 nd Street, Omaha, NE 68105	(402) 595-2700
1261 Golden Gate Drive, Papillion, NE 68046	(402) 595-1394
Eastern Nebraska Veterans' Home, 12505 South 40 th Street, Bellevue, NE 68123	(402) 595-2180
Intake Center, 1215 South 42 nd Street, Omaha, NE 68105	(402) 595-2665
Health Disparities and Health Equity, 1313 Farnam Street, 3 rd Floor, Omaha, NE 68102	(402) 595-1429
Project Harmony, 11949 Q Street, Omaha, NE 68137	(402) 595-1325
S.O.N.A., 5211 South 31 st Street, Omaha, NE 68107	(402) 595-1787
South Office, 4927 South 24 th Street, Omaha, NE 68107	(402) 595-3544
O'Neill, 128 North 6th St., Suite 101, O'Neill, NE 68763.....	(402) 336-2750
Toll Free	(877) 521-6195
Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination, O'Neill, NE 68763-1870	(402) 336-2750
Toll Free	(877) 521-6195
Ord, 801 S Street, Suite 2, Ord, NE 68862	(308) 728-3685
Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination, 213 South 15 th Street, P.O. Box 149, Ord, NE 68862.....	(308) 728-3685
Oxford, Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination, 811 Howell, Suite 116, P.O. Box 478, Oxford, NE 68967	(308) 824-3219
Pender, 415 Main Street, P.O. Box 340, Pender, NE 68047	(402) 385-2571
Toll Free	(888) 423-2729
Pierce, Courthouse, 111 West Court, #15, Pierce, NE 68767	(402) 329-4927
Toll Free	(888) 537-9727
Rushville, P.O. Box 565, Rushville, NE 69360	(308) 327-2455
Scottsbluff, 1930 East 20 th Place, Suite 200, Scottsbluff, NE 69361	(308) 632-1420

ACCESSNebraska Customer Service Center 250114 Skyport Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361	(800) 383-4278
Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination, 250114 Skyport Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361	(308) 436-6500
Division of Public Health, Health Disparities and Health Equity, 250114 Skyport Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361	(308) 436-6515
Western Nebraska Veterans' Home, 1102 West 42nd Street, Scottsbluff, NE 69361-4939	(308)632-0300
Seward, 1313 285 th Road, Seward, NE 68434	(402)643-6614
Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination, 1313 285 th Road, Seward, NE 68434-2321	(402)643-6614
Sidney, Courthouse, 10 th and King Sidney, NE 69162	(308)254-6913
Toll Free	(800)643-7415
1820 Illinois St Sidney, NE 69162	(308)254-6900
Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination, Sidney, NE 69162	(308)254-6900
Valentine, 365 North Main Street, Suite 4, Valentine, NE 69201 ...	(402)376-1790
Toll Free	(888)567-6856
Wahoo, 433 North Chestnut Street, Wahoo, NE 68066	(402)443-4252
Toll Free	(800)755-1333
Developmental Disabilities, Service Coordination, 433 North Chestnut Street, Wahoo, NE 68066	(402)443-4252
West Point, Courthouse, Room 53, 200 South Lincoln, West Point, NE 68788	(402)372-6014
Toll Free	(888)610-6836
Wayne, Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination, Courthouse, 510 N. Pearl Street, Suite 2, Wayne, NE 68787	(402)375-7050
Toll Free	(888)608-0712
York, 824 Lincoln Avenue, York, NE 68467	(402)362-4471
Toll Free	(800)627-3411
Developmental Disabilities Service Coordination, 824 Lincoln Avenue, York, NE 68467	(402)362-4471
Toll Free	(800)627-3411

HISTORICAL SOCIETY – AGENCY 54*

P.O. Box 82554

Lincoln, NE 68501-2554

Location: 1500 R Street

Info/Main Number (402) 471-3270

Toll Free (800)833-6747

FAX Number..... (402) 471-3100

<http://history.nebraska.gov>

E-mail Address:

nshs.web@nebraska.gov

TREVOR JONES, Director & CEO (402) 471-4745

Headquarters Building, 1500 R Street

Administration – select option #3 (402) 471-3270

FAX Number..... (402) 471-3100

Deputy Director, Lynne Ireland..... (402) 471-4758

Chief Financial Officer, Michelle Furby (402) 471-3171

Executive Assistant/Membership Administrator, Lana Hatcher (402) 471-3272

Facilities Maintenance Manager, Charley McWilliams (402)440-6380

Human Resources and Volunteer Services, (Vacant)..... (402) 471-4779

Marketing Director, Chris Goforth..... (402)471-3262

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

Publications/Editor, David Bristow.....	(402) 471-4748
FAX Number.....	(402) 471-3100
Library/Archives Reference Room	(402) 471-4751
FAX Number.....	(402) 471-8922
State Historic Preservation Office	(402) 471-4787
FAX Number.....	(402) 471-3100
Nebraska History Museum, 131 Centennial Mall North, Lincoln	(402) 471-4782
Archeology Division, 5050 N 32nd St, Lincoln.....	(402) 471-3362
Landmark Store	
Nebraska History Museum, 131 Centennial Mall North, Lincoln	(402) 471-3447
State Capitol, Room 1417, 1445 K Street, Lincoln	(402) 471-2062
Chimney Rock, 9822 Rd 75, Bayard	(308)586-2581
Fort Robinson, Fort Robinson State Park, Crawford.....	(308)665-2919
Neligh Mill, N Street at Wylie Drive, Neligh.....	(402)887-4303
Gerald R. Ford Conservation Center, 1326 S. 32nd St., Omaha.....	(402) 595-1180
Chimney Rock National Historic Site, 9822 Rd. 75, Bayard, NE	(308)586-2581
FAX Number.....	(308)586-2589
Fort Robinson Museum, 3200 West Hwy 20, Crawford, NE	(308)665-2919
FAX Number.....	(308)665-2917
Thomas P. Kennard House, 1627 H St., Lincoln	(402) 471-4764
John G. Neihardt State Historic Site, 306 W. Elm Bancroft, NE	(402)648-3388
Toll Free	(888)777-4667
Neligh Mill State Historic Site, Neligh, NE	(402)887-4303
FAX Number.....	(402)887-4303
Sen. George W. Norris State Historic Site, McCook, NE	(308)345-8484
FAX Number.....	(308)345-8484
Willa Cather State Historic Site, Red Cloud, NE.....	(402)746-2653
FAX Number.....	(402)746-2652
Toll Free	(866)731-7304

INDIAN AFFAIRS, NEBRASKA COMMISSION ON – AGENCY 76*

P.O. Box 94981	Location: State Capitol
Lincoln, NE 68509-4981	6th Floor
	FAX Number..... (402) 471-3392
	http://www.indianaffairs.state.ne.us
JUDI M. GAIASHKIBOS, Executive Director	(402) 471-3475
judi.gaiashkibos@nebraska.gov	
Administrative Assistant II, Scott W. Shafer.....	(402) 471-3494
scott.w.shafer@nebraska.gov	
Administrative Secretary, Alicia Harris and Naomi Szpot.....	(402) 471-3475
alicia.harris@nebraska.gov	
naomi.szpot@nebraska.gov	

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS, COMMISSION OF – AGENCY 77*

P.O. Box 94864	Location: 301 Centennial Mall South
Lincoln, NE 68509-4864	5th Floor
	FAX Number:..... (402) 471-6597
	http://www.ncir.nebraska.gov
	E-mail Address:
	industrial.relations@nebraska.gov
ASHLEA WHITNEY, Clerk/Administrator/Legal Counsel	(402) 471-2934
Deputy Clerk/Staff Assistance (Vacant)	

INFORMATION MANAGEMENT SERVICES, See Chief Information Officer, Office of the

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

INSURANCE, DEPARTMENT OF – AGENCY 22*

**P.O. Box 82089
1135 M Street
Lincoln, NE 68508**

Main Number..... (402) 471-2201
Main FAX Number..... (402) 471-4610
<http://doi.nebraska.gov>

BRUCE RAMGE, Director(402) 471-4607
Administrative Services Division, Randy Willey (402) 471-2208
Consumer Affairs Division, Jane Francis (402) 471-4743
Consumer Hotline (Nebraska calls) (Toll Free)..... (877)564-7323
Senior Health Insurance Information Program (SHIIP) (Toll Free) (800)234-7119
Examination Division, Justin Schrader (402) 471-4734
Fraud Unit, Chuck Starr (402) 471-8334
Human Resources Division, Kathy Vandenberg (402) 471-2207
Legal Division, Matt Holman (402) 471-4503
Legislative Liaison, Robert Bell (402) 471-4650
Life/Health Division, Karl Hug (402) 471-4742
Market Conduct Division, Reva Vandevoorde (402) 471-4652
Medical Professional Liability Verification (402) 471-4651
Producers' Licensing Division, Kevin Schlautman (402) 471-4707
Property/Casualty Division, Connie VanSlyke (402) 471-4654

INVESTMENT COUNCIL, NEBRASKA – AGENCY 75*

**1526 K Street, Suite 420
Lincoln, NE 68508**

Main Number..... (402) 471-2043
FAX Number (402) 471-2498
<http://www.nic.nebraska.gov>

MICHAEL W. WALDEN-NEWMAN, State Investment Officer (402) 471-2043
Business Manager, Kathy Dawes
Accountant, Jennifer Hatfield
Receptionist, Marla Bush
Internal Auditor, Joyce M. Schlautman
Back Office Manager, Chris Sanders
Portfolio Managers:
Jeremiah Garber
Joseph P. Jurich
Joe Spitznagel
JoLynn Winkler

JUSTICE, DEPARTMENT OF, See Attorney General

LABOR, DEPARTMENT OF – AGENCY 23*

**P.O. Box 94600
Lincoln, NE 68509-4600**

Location: 550 South 16th Street

Main Number..... (402) 471-9000
FAX Number (402) 471-9917
TDD/TTY (800)833-7352

JOHN H. ALBIN, Commissioner (402) 471-3405
Administrative Assistant, Vacant (402) 471-3405
Nondiscrimination and Equal Opportunity
State-level Equal Opportunity Officer, Terri Slone (402) 471-8358
NDOL.FOComplaints@nebraska.gov
Office of Administrative Services
Director, Vacant (402) 471-8358

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

Human Resources	(402) 471-4957
Human Resources Administrator, Dirk Hood.....	(402) 471-4957
Information Technology	
IT Service Desk	(402) 471-3370
Public Information	
Public Information Officer, Grace Johnson.....	(402) 471-4189
Buildings, Facilities and Procurement	
Facilities Management, Michael Wiese	(402) 471-9846
Procurement Services, Denise Schroder	(402) 471-9944
Office of General Counsel	
Legal Counsel, Katie S. Thurber	(402) 471-9912
Legal Services Main Number	(402) 471-9912
Legal Services FAX Number.....	(402) 471-9917
Nebraska Appeal Tribunal	
Appeals Tribunal FAX Number	(402) 471-1734
Labor Standards	
Labor Law Program Manager, Justin Schroeder- Acting	(402) 471-3712
Contractor Registration, Michele Blankenfeld.....	(402) 471-0475
Meatpacking Bill of Rights Coordinator, Deyanira Salgado	(402) 471-4720
Benefit Accuracy Measurement Unit	
Supervisor, Greg Rosenboom.....	(402) 471-2915
Office of Financial Services	
Controller, Kim Schreiner.....	(402) 471-2492
Office of Labor Market Information	
Research Administrator, Phil Baker.....	(402) 471-9964
Main Number	(402) 471-2600
FAX Number.....	(402) 471-9867
Office of Unemployment Insurance Benefits	
P.O. Box 95200, Lincoln, NE 68509	
Unemployment Insurance Director, Nellie Spangler	(402) 471-9877
Administrator, Richard Prince	(402) 471-8522
Nebraska Claims Center.....	(402)458-2500
For TDD Service	(402) 471-0016
Office of Unemployment Insurance Tax	
Unemployment Insurance Director, Nellie Spangler	(402) 471-9877
Administrator, Jim Kubovy	(402) 471-4525
UI Tax FAX Number	(402) 471-9994
Tax Field Manager, Walter Malson	(402) 471-9930
Grand Island, 203 E. Stolley Park Rd, Suite A, Grand Island, NE 68801	(308)385-6327
Hastings, 2727 W. 2 nd Street, Hastings, NE 68901-4684	(402)462-1871
Lincoln, 550 South 16 th Street, PO Box 94600 Lincoln, NE 68509	(402) 471-9898
Norfolk, 105 East Norfolk Avenue, Suite 120 Norfolk, NE 68701	(402)370-4408/(402) 370-4409
North Platte, 306 East 6 th Street, Suite 160 North Platte, NE 69101	(308) 535-8337
Omaha, 1313 Farnam Street, Room 200, Omaha, NE 68102	(402) 595-3089
Scottsbluff, 505A Broadway, Suite 300, Scottsbluff, NE 69361-3151	(308)632-1411
Office of Safety	
Director, Christopher Cantrell.....	(402) 471-4721
FAX Number.....	(402) 595-5039
Elevator/Amusement Ride Inspection	
Elevator/Amusement Ride Manager, Gerald Brown(402)	595-2523
FAX Number.....	(402) 595-1360

Boiler Inspection
 Boiler Inspection Program Manager, Chris Cantrell..... (402) 471-4721
 OSHA Voluntary Consultation
 Program Manager, Eldon Diedrichs (402) 471-4717
 FAX Number..... (402) 471-4728

Office of Employment & Training

Director, Stan Odenthal (402) 471-9948
 State Rapid Response (402) 471-9828
 Veterans Programs..... (402) 471-1939
 Worker Training Program..... (402) 471-9977

Local Offices:

Alliance, 1750 Sweetwater Ave, Room 009,
 Alliance, NE 69301-3342 (308)763-2935
 FAX Number..... (308)763-2936

Beatrice (American Job Center), 5109 West Scott Road, Suite 413,
 Beatrice, NE 68310-7059..... (402)223-6060
 FAX Number..... (402)223-6088

Columbus, 3100 23rd Street, Suite 22,
 Columbus, NE 68601-3161..... (402)564-7160
 FAX Number..... (402)563-2715

Grand Island (American Job Center), 203 East Stolley Park Rd., Suite A
 Grand Island, NE 68801-8209 (308)385-6300
 FAX Number..... (308)385-6029

Hastings, Landmark Center, Suite 338, 2727 West 2nd,
 Hastings, NE 68901-4684..... (402)462-1867
 FAX Number..... (402)462-1896

Lexington, 1501 Plum Creek Parkway, Ste #3,
 Lexington, NE 68850 (308)324-2064
 FAX Number..... (308)324-6320

Lincoln (American Job Center), 1111 O Street, Suite 205,
 Lincoln, NE 68508-3614 (402) 441-1660
 FAX Number..... (402) 441-6038

Lincoln, 1111 O Street, Suite 222
 Lincoln, NE 68508-3614.....(402) 471-2275
 FAX number..... (402) 471-9776

Nebraska City, 917 Wildwood Lane, Room 104
 Nebraska City, NE 68410-3312..... (402) 873-3384
 FAX Number..... (402) 873-3552

Norfolk, 105 East Norfolk Avenue, Suite 120
 Norfolk, NE 68701 (402) 370-3430
 FAX Number..... (402) 370-4431

North Platte, 306 East 6th Street, Suite 140,
 North Platte, NE 69101-4160 (308) 535-8320
 FAX Number..... (308) 535-8085

Heartland Workforce Solutions, (American Job Center), 5752 Ames Avenue
 Omaha, NE 68104 (402) 444-4700
 FAX Number..... (402) 444-1246

Scottsbluff, 505A Broadway, Suite 300,
 Scottsbluff, NE 69361-2708 (308) 632-1420
 FAX Number..... (308) 632-1414

York, 510 Lincoln Ave,
 York, NE 68467-2997 (402) 362-5891
 FAX Number..... (402) 362-5901

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS, NE STATE BOARD OF – AGENCY 73*

**P.O. Box 95165
Lincoln, NE 68509-5165**

Location: 215 Centennial Mall South, Ste. 400

Main Number..... (402) 471-2407
FAX Number..... (402) 471-0787
<http://www.nsblla.nebraska.gov>
E-mail Address:
nsblla.board@nebraska.gov

JEAN LAIS, Administrative Assistant..... (402) 471-2407

LAND SURVEYORS, BOARD OF EXAMINERS – AGENCY 62*

**555 North Cotner Blvd., Lower Level
Lincoln, NE 68505**

CASEY C. SHERLOCK, Ex-Officio Secretary..... (402) 471-2566

LANDMARK STORE

**P.O. Box 82554
Lincoln, NE 68501-2554**

**Location: State Capitol
Room 1417**

www.nebraskahistory.org

Main Number (402) 471-2062

LATINO AMERICAN COMMISSION – AGENCY 68*

**P.O. Box 94965
Lincoln, NE 68509-4965**

**Location: State Capitol
6th Floor**

TOLL FREE..... (877)220-1250
FAX Number (402) 471-4381
<http://www.latinoac.nebraska.gov>
E-mail Address:
latino.info@nebraska.gov

LAZARO ARTURO SPINDOLA, Executive Director (402) 471-2791

lazaro.spindola@nebraska.gov

Public Information Officer I, Jasel Cantu (402) 471-2791

jasel.cantu@nebraska.gov

Staff Assistant I, Dora Lima..... (402) 471-2791

dora.lima@nebraska.gov

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL – AGENCY 03*

Legislative Accounting and Budget*

**P.O. Box 94604
Lincoln, NE 68509-4604**

**Location: State Capitol
Room 1010**

DIANE NICKOLITE, Legislative Business Manager (402) 471-2226

Clerk of the Legislature*

**P.O. Box 94604
Lincoln, NE 68509-4604**

**Location: State Capitol
Room 2018**

<http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov>

PATRICK J. O'DONNELL, Clerk (402) 471-2271

Assistant Clerk, Richard Brown..... (402) 471-2271

Human Resources Coordinator, Sally Grandgenett..... (402) 471-0766

Legislative Hot Line

Lincoln Area (Session Only)..... (402) 471-2709

Other Nebraska Areas (Session Only) (800)742-7456

Legislative 24-hour Request Line..... (402) 471-2877

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

Executive Board*

**P.O. Box 94604
Lincoln, NE 68509-4604**

Location: State Capitol

SENATOR DAN WATERMEIER, Chairman (402) 471-2733
Coordinator of Legislative Services, Chuck Hubka (402) 471-2717
Legal Counsel, Janice Satra (402) 471-0753

Fiscal and Program Analysis*

**P.O. Box 94604
Lincoln, NE 68509-4604**

**Location: State Capitol
Room 1007**

MICHAEL CALVERT, Director (402) 471-2263
Deputy Director, Tom Bergquist (402) 471-2263

Ombudsman (Public Counsel)*

**P.O. Box 94604
Lincoln, NE 68509-4604**

Location: 1225 L Street, 3rd Floor

<http://www.nebraskalegislature.gov>
E-mail Address: ombud@leg.ne.gov

MARSHALL LUX, Ombudsman (402) 471-2035
Toll Free Number (800)742-7690
Inspector General of Nebraska Correctional System
Doug Koebernick (402) 471-4215
Inspector General of Nebraska Child Welfare, Julie Rogers (402) 471-4211
Toll Free Number (Inspector General of Child Welfare) (855)460-6784

Legislative Research*

**P.O. Box 94604
Lincoln, NE 68509-4604**

**Location: State Capitol
Room 1201**

NANCY CYR, Director of Research (402) 471-2221

Legislative Audit Office*

**P.O. Box 94604
Lincoln, NE 68509-4604**

**Location: 1225 L Street
Suite 502**

MARTHA CARTER, Legislative Auditor (402) 471-1282

Revisor of Statutes and Bill Drafting*

**P.O. Box 94604
Lincoln, NE 68509-4604**

**Location: State Capitol
Room 358**

FAX Number (402) 471-0407

JOANNE PEPPERL, Revisor of Statutes/Bill Drafter (402) 471-2225
Assistant Revisor, Marcia McClurg (402) 471-2225

LIBRARY, STATE*

**P.O. Box 98931
Lincoln, NE 68509-8931**

**Location: State Capitol
3rd Floor**

FAX Number (402) 471-1011
E-mail Address:

nsc.lawlibrary@nebraska.gov

MARIE WIECHMAN, Librarian (402) 471-3189

LIBRARY COMMISSION – AGENCY 34*

**The Atrium, 1200 N Street, Suite 120
Lincoln, NE 68508-2023**

Main Number.....	(402) 471-2045
Toll Free Number.....	(800)307-2665
TDD.....	(402) 471-4038
FAX Number.....	(402) 471-2083
http://nlc.nebraska.gov	
ROD WAGNER, Director.....	(402) 471-4001
Business Manager, Jerry Breazile.....	(402) 471-4007
Accountant, Tan Ngo.....	(402) 471-4009
Communications Coordinator, Mary Jo Ryan.....	(402) 471-3434
Computer Services, Director, Vern Buis.....	(402) 471-4030
Planning and Data Services Coordinator, Sam Shaw.....	(402) 471-3216
Information Services/Reference, Interlibrary Loan, Circulation Desk, Government Information.....	(402) 471-4016
E-mail Address: nlc.ask@nebraska.gov Ask a Librarian: http://nlc.nebraska.gov/ref/ask.asp	
Information Services Director, Lisa Kelly.....	(402) 471-4015
Information Services Librarian, Aimee Owen.....	(402) 471-3217
Library Development, Director, Christa Porter.....	(402) 471-3107
Children and Young Adult Services Coordinator, Sally Snyder.....	(402) 471-4003
Continuing Education Services Coordinator, Holli Duggan.....	(402) 471-2694
Library Development Staff Asst., Linda Babcock.....	(402) 471-4037
Technology & Access Services Director, Devra Dragos.....	(402) 471-4335
Online Services Librarian, Susan Knisely.....	(402) 471-3849
Technology & Access Services Librarian, Allana Novotny.....	(402) 471-6681
Cataloging Librarian, Allison Badger.....	(402) 471-4031
Technology Innovation Librarian, Craig Lefteroff.....	(402) 471-3106
Government Information Services Librarian, Mary Sauers (State and Federal Documents).....	(402) 471-4017
Talking Book and Braille Service Director, Scott Scholz.....	(402) 471-6553
Talking Books.....	(402) 471-4038
Toll Free Number.....	(800)742-7691
Audio Production Studio Manager, Gabe Kramer.....	(402) 471-6242
Audio Duplication Coordinator, Brad Hauptman.....	(402) 471-6241
Readers Services Coordinator, Kay Goehring.....	(402) 471-3109
Volunteer Services Coordinator, Annette Hall.....	(402) 471-4033

LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR – AGENCY 08*

**P.O. Box 94848
Lincoln, NE 68509-4848**

**Location: State Capitol, 2nd Floor N.E.
1445 K Street, Room 2311**

Main Number..... (402) 471-2256
www.ltgov.nebraska.gov

MIKE FOLEY, Lieutenant Governor..... (402) 471-2256
Administrative Assistant/Boards and Commissions, Kathleen Dolezal

LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION – AGENCY 35*

**P.O. Box 95046
Lincoln, NE 68509-5046**

**Location: 301 Centennial Mall South
5th Floor**

Main Number..... (402) 471-2571
FAX Number..... (402) 471-2814
<http://lcc.nebraska.gov>

ROBERT BATT, Chairman..... (402) 471-2571

Commissioner, Janice Wiebusch	(402) 471-2571
Commissioner, Bruce Bailey.....	(402) 471-2571
Executive Director, Hobert B. Rupe.....	(402) 471-2574
Division Managers:	
Auditing/Wholesale Compliance, LeAnna Prange	(402) 471-4892
Enforcement, Sgt. Lonnie Connelly (Location: State Patrol)	(402) 471-8494
Legal, Jill Nelson	(402) 471-4889
Legal Counsel, Milissa Johnson-Wiles	(402) 471-2955
Licensing, Jackie Matulka	(402) 471-4881
Revenue, Debbie Jacobson	(402) 471-4886

MATERIEL DIVISION, See Administrative Services, Department of

MILITARY DEPARTMENT – See Adjutant General, Military Department

MOTOR VEHICLES, DEPARTMENT OF – AGENCY 24*

P.O. Box 94789

Location: 301 Centennial Mall South

Lincoln, NE 68509-4789

Mall Level

Main Number..... (402) 471-2281

<http://www.dmv.ne.gov>

RHONDA K. LAHM, Director.....	(402) 471-3900
Deputy Director, Julie Maaske	(402) 471-3900
Administrative Assistant, Veronica Lueders	(402) 471-3900
Budget Officer, Gary Ryken	(402) 471-3902
Personnel Manager, Arnita Endacott.....	(402) 471-4379
Legal Division Administrator, Noelle Sherdon	(402) 471-9593
Motor Carrier Services Administrator, Cathy Beedle	(402) 471-4435
Financial Responsibility Manager, Kathy VanBroeklin	(402) 471-3985
Driver & Vehicle Records Administrator, Betty Johnson	(402) 471-3918
Information Systems Manager, Keith Dey	(402) 471-3906
Driver Licensing Services Administrator, Sara O'Rourke.....	(402) 471-3861

DRIVER LICENSE EXAMINING STATIONS

Locations:

500 West "O" Street, Lincoln, NE 68528	
625 North 46th Street (Renewals Only), Lincoln, NE 68503	(402) 471-3008
4208 South 50 th Street	
Omaha, NE 68107	(402) 595-2039
7414 North 30th	
Omaha, NE 68112	(402) 595-2040
5730 South 144th	
Omaha, NE 68137	(402) 595-2424
2918 North 108th	
Omaha, NE 68164	(402) 595-3106
1825 10th Street	
Gering, NE 69341	(308) 436-6597
121 South Pine	
Grand Island, NE 68801	(308)385-5047
500 West 4th	
Hastings, NE 68901	(402)462-1958
1512 Central Avenue	
Kearney, NE 68847.....	(308)236-1248
700 North Washington	
Lexington, NE 68850	(308)324-5466
311 North Vine Street, Suite 1	
North Platte, NE 69101	(308) 535-8326

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

1210 Golden Gate Drive
Papillion, NE 68046 (402) 595-1834

MOTOR VEHICLE INDUSTRY LICENSING BOARD – AGENCY 40*

P.O. Box 94697 Location: 301 Centennial Mall South
Lincoln, NE 68509-4697 Mall Level
 FAX Number..... (402) 471-4563
 WILLIAM S. JACKSON, Executive Director..... (402) 471-2148
 Staff Assistant II, Sherri L. Nelson
 Administrative Assistant, Laurie Ptacek
 Staff Assistant, Joy Fischer

NATURAL RESOURCES, DEPARTMENT OF – AGENCY 29*

P.O. Box 94676 Location: 301 Centennial Mall South
Lincoln, NE 68509-4676 4th Floor
 Main Number..... (402) 471-2363
 FAX Number (402) 471-2900
 JEFF FASSETT, P.E., Director (402) 471-2366
 Office Services Manager, Julie Ward (402) 471-2366
 Assistant Director, Jesse Bradley (402) 471-0586
 Assistant Director, Roberto Robles..... (402) 471-1767
 Agency Legal Counsel, LeRoy Sievers..... (402) 471-1113
 Engineering & Technical Services Division, Shuhai Zheng, Ph.D., P.E. (402) 471-3936
 Dam Safety, Tim Gokie, P.E (402) 471-6398
 Floodplain Management, Katie Ringland, P.E (402) 471-2094
 Human Resources and Finance Division, Tim Freed (402) 471-1696
 Personnel/Payroll, Jill Richters..... (402) 471-3947
 Accounting, Karen Best (402) 471-3928
 Natural Resources Commission Program Funds, Kent Zimmerman. (402) 471-0575
 Information Technology Division, Kim Menke (402) 471-3963
 Permits and Registrations Division, Mike Thompson (402) 471-0587
 Public Information Officer, Lori Arthur (402) 471-2363
 Special Projects Division, Susan France (402) 471-1684
 Water Administration Division, Jeremy Gehle..... (402) 471-3933
 Water Planning Division, Jennifer Schellpeper (402) 471-2899

Field Offices:

Bridgeport – Crawford – North Platte Field Office
 729 Main Street
 P.O. Box 787
 Bridgeport, NE 69336-0787
 Field Office Supervisor, Thomas Hayden, Bridgeport..... (308) 262-1932
 Cambridge Field Office
 622 Patterson St.
 P.O. Box 426
 Cambridge, NE 69022-0426
 Field Office Supervisor, Shane Stanton (308) 697-3730
 Lincoln Field Office
 301 Centennial Mall South, Lower Level
 P.O. Box 94676
 Lincoln, NE 68509-4676
 Field Office Supervisor, Jim Ostdiek (402) 471-3005
 Norfolk Field Office
 601 East Benjamin Avenue, Ste 101
 P.O. Box 1451
 Norfolk, NE 68701-1451

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

Field Office Supervisor, William Birkel (402) 370-3377
 Ord Field Office
 North Highway 11
 P.O. Box 251
 Ord, NE 68862-0251
 Field Office Supervisor, Tom Klanecky (308) 728-3325

NEBRASKA.GOV

**301 S. 13th Street, Suite 301
 Lincoln, NE 68508-2593**

Main Number (402) 471-7810
 BRENT HOFFMAN, General Manager (402) 471-7810
 bhoffman@egov.com
 Director of Marketing, Carmen Easley (402) 471-2154
 carmen@egov.com
 eGovernment Project Manager, (402) 471-7870
 jrasmussen@egov.com
 eGovernment Project Manager, Jane Rihaneck (402) 471-7870
 jrihanek@egov.com
 eGovernment Project Manager, Jillian McCracken (402) 471-7839
 jmccracken@egov.com
 eGovernment Business Development Manager, Tyson Franzen (402) 471-6517
 tfranzen@egov.com
 Financial Administrator, Anna Arushanova (402) 471-7829
 aarushanova@egov.com

NEBRASKA INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY COMMISSION, See Chief Information Officer

OIL AND GAS CONSERVATION COMMISSION – AGENCY 57

**P.O. Box 399 Location: 922 Illinois Street
 Sidney, NE 69162-0399**

FAX Number (308) 254-6922
 http://www.nogcc.ne.gov
 WILLIAM H. SYDOW, Director (308) 254-6919
 Deputy Director, Stan Belieu
 E-mail Address: sbelieu@nogcc.ne.gov
 Information Technology, Chuck Borchert
 E-mail Address: cborchert@nogcc.ne.gov
 Statistician/Production, Edna Bruns
 E-mail Address: ebruns@nogcc.ne.gov
 Field Inspector, Dean Dack (308) 340-6909
 Accounting/Materiel/Personnel, Sandy Lunniss
 E-mail Address: slunniss@nogcc.ne.gov
 Field Inspector, Mike Sutton (308) 249-1545
 UIC Administrative Secretary, Diane Viher
 E-mail Address: dvihier@nogcc.ne.gov

OMBUDSMAN (PUBLIC COUNSEL) – AGENCY 03*

**P.O. Box 94604 Location: 1255 L Street
 Lincoln, NE 68509-4604 3rd Floor**
 http://www.nebraskalegisature.gov
 E-mail Address:
 ombud@leg.ne.gov

MARSHALL LUX, Ombudsman (402) 471-2035
 Toll Free Number (800) 742-7690
 Inspector General of Nebraska Correctional System

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

Doug Koebernick (402) 471-4215
 Inspector General of Nebraska Child Welfare, Julie Rogers (402) 471-4211
 Toll Free Number (Inspector General of Child Welfare)..... (855) 460-6784

PARDON BOARD – AGENCY 15*

**P.O. Box 94754
 Lincoln, NE 68509-4754**

**Location: Folsom & West Prospector Pl.,
 Bldg. #1
 (Lincoln Regional Center Campus)
 Nebraska Dept. of Corrections Bldg.
 Lincoln, NE 68522**
 FAX Number..... (402) 471-2453
<http://www.pardons.state.ne.us>
 E-mail Address:
sonja.fauver@nebraska.gov

PARDON BOARD OFFICE (402) 471-2156
 Chairman, Pete Ricketts, Governor (402) 471-2244
 Secretary, John Gale, Secretary of State (402) 471-2554
 Member, Doug Peterson, Attorney General..... (402) 471-2682
 Administrative Assistant, Sonya Fauver (402) 479-5726

PAROLE BOARD – AGENCY 15*

**Location: Folsom & West Prospector Pl.,
 Bldg. #1
 (Lincoln Regional Center Campus)
 Nebraska Dept. of Corrections Bldg.
 Lincoln, NE 68522**
 FAX Number..... (402) 471-2453
<http://www.parole.state.ne.us>
 E-mail Address:
trudy.clark@nebraska.gov

Parole Board Office..... (402) 471-2156
 Rosalyn Cotton, Chairperson (402) 471-2156
 Vice Chair, Rex Richard
 Member, Randall L. Rehmeier
 Member, Teresa Bittinger
 Member, Virgil Patlan
 Administrative Assistant, Trudy A. Clark

PAROLE ADMINISTRATION CENTRAL OFFICE – Agency 15*

**P.O. Box 94661
 Lincoln, NE 68509-4661**

**Location: Folsom & W. Prospector Pl.,
 Bldg. #1
 Lincoln Regional Center Campus
 Lincoln, NE 68522**
Main Number.....(402) 479-5771
Fax.....(402) 479-5804

Administrator, Julie Micek
 Administrative Assistant II, Sue Olson
 Assistant Administrator, Anne Hansen
 Hearing Officer, Kathy Hohnstein
 Deputy Compact Administrator, Sally Reinhardt-Steward
 Administrative Assistant I, Rhonda Medley
 Administrative Secretary, Kathleen Kokensparger
 Secretary II/ICOTS, Kery Horner
 Secretary II, Carolyn Stewart
 Hearing Officer/ICOTS, Tom Verplank
 Data/Fiscal Analyst, Jennifer Miller

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

Training Supervisor, Denny Campbell
Training Specialist, Andra Bartels
Training Specialist, Joel Denney
Release Supervisor, Quintin Penner
Administrative Release Officer, Deanna Schmidt

Lincoln Regional Parole Office
2202 South 11th Street, 2nd Floor
Suite #254

Main Number.....(402) 471-1280

Fax.....(402) 471-1283

Lincoln, NE 68502

Supervisor, Ken Quinn
Secretary II, Brenda Stuefer
Senior Parole Officer, Don Nevins
Senior Parole Officer, Rochelle Kothe
Senior Parole Officer, Heather Todd
Senior Parole Officer, Rachel Sobota
Senior Parole Officer, Vacant
Social Worker, Stan Wiegert
Supervisor, Quintin Penner
Senior Parole Officer, Don Divis
Senior Parole Officer, Mousa Drammeh
Senior Parole Officer, Blair Hofeldt
Senior Parole Officer, Mikki Kirkpatrick
Senior Parole Officer, Rochele Brown
Senior Parole Officer, Alexander Johnson
Supervisor SO Unit, Todd Rosenthal**
Senior Parole Officer-SOU, Curtis Bryan
Senior Parole Officer -SOU, Terry Denney
Senior Parole Officer- SOU, Jason Finch
Senior Parole Officer-SOU, Adam McGraw
Senior Parole Officer-SOU, Andrea Wever
Senior Parole Officer-SOU, Kirk Woltman

**All Sex Offender Unit Officers are under the supervision of Todd Rosenthal.

Omaha Regional Parole Office
State Office Building

1313 Farnam Street
Omaha, NE 68102-1869

Main Number.....(402) 595-2050

Fax.....(402) 595-3874

Supervisor, Cynthia Stewart
Senior Parole Officer, Michelle Goodman
Senior Parole Officer, Mark Schmidt
Senior Parole Officer, Jeffrey Bryan
Senior Parole Officer, Cindy Fabian
Senior Parole Officer, Mike Nieto
Senior Parole Officer, Paul Cordes
Senior Parole Officer, Vacant
Secretary II, Cathy Garrity
Supervisor, Rachel Prescher
Senior Parole Officer, Stacy Brickey
Senior Parole Officer, Terry Ricketts
Senior Parole Officer, Vicki Austin
Senior Parole Officer, Jeff Longwell
Senior Parole Officer, Michelle Goodman
Senior Parole Officer, Ben Hohnstein
Social Worker, Katie Bloom

Grand Island Regional Parole Office
Great Western Bank Building
1811 West 2nd Street, Ste. 225
Grand Island, NE 68803

Fax..... (308)385-6017
Senior Parole Officer, Oscar Lopez..... (308)482-0584
Senior Parole Officer, Jennifer Green..... (308)390-2382

Hastings Regional Parole Office
Landmark Center
2727 W. 2nd St, Ste. 224
Hastings, NE 68901

Fax (402)742-2301
Supervisor, Brad Henrie..... (308)390-2381
Senior Parole Officer, Craig Williamson (308)627-9600

Kearney Regional Parole Office
4009 A Ave. Ste 22
Kearney, NE 68847

Fax.....(402)742-8385
Senior Parole Officer, Alex Moreno.....(308)999-9769

Norfolk Regional Parole Office
PO Box 1209
Norfolk, NE 68702-1209

Main Number..... (402)370-4238
Fax..... (402)370-4332
Senior Parole Officer - SOU, Jason Finch..... (402)992-3847
Senior Parole Officer - SOU, Terry Denney..... (402)750-0243
Senior Parole Officer - SOU, Curtis Bryan..... (402)750-7773

North Platte Regional Parole Office
State Office Building
200 South Silber Avenue
North Platte, NE 69101

Fax.....(308)535-8175
Senior Parole Officer, Diana Hipple (308)530-4294
Senior Parole Officer, Christina Bivens (308)530-3178

Scottsbluff Regional Parole Office
505-A Broadway, Ste. 900
Scottsbluff, NE 69361

Fax.....(308)633-2811
Senior Parole Officer, Jennifer Baird.....(308)631-3192
Senior Parole Officer, Tracy Felker..... (308)631-9832

PATROL, NEBRASKA STATE – AGENCY 64*

1600 Highway 2
Lincoln, NE 68502

Main Number..... (402) 471-4545
JOHN BOLDUC, Superintendent..... (402) 479-4931
Assistant Superintendent, Lt. Colonel Andrew Duis..... (402) 479-4931
Professional Standards/Legislative Liaison, Capt. Mike Jahnke (402) 479-4947
Inspections & Policy, Dave Dishong..... (402) 479-4940
Internal Affairs, Lt. Monte Lovelace..... (402) 479-4963
Executive Protection, Capt. Sean Caradori (402) 471-2645
Legal Counsel, Wendy Wussow (402) 479-4062
Public Relations Director, Cody Thomas..... (402) 479-4985
State Capitol Security, Lt. Todd Kinghorn (402) 471-3956
Field Services, Major Mike Gaudreault..... (402) 479-4920
Carrier Enforcement, Capt. Gerry Krolikowski..... (402) 471-0105
Police Service Dogs, Lt. Gordon Downing (308)535-8047

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

Aviation Support Division, Capt. Frank Peck.....	(402) 471-3260
Hazardous Device Coordinator, Lt. James DeFreece	(402) 479-4973
Homeland Security Coordinator, Lt. James DeFreece.....	(402) 479-4915
LEIN Coordinator, Sgt. Shane Flynn	(402) 479-4076
Investigative Services, Major Kyle Otte	(402) 479-4919
Investigative Services, Capt. (Vacant)	(402) 479-4930
Investigative Services, Capt. Jeff Pelowski	(402) 479-3506
Alcohol/Tobacco Enforcement, Sgt. Lonnie Connelly.....	(402) 471-8494
Auto Fraud, Lt. Jon Kraai	(402) 471-8631
Sex Offender Registry, Jeff Avey	(402) 471-4979
CID, (Vacant).....	(402) 471-4099
Crime Lab, Pam Zilly	(402) 471-8950
NAIC, Lt. Kurt Von Minden.....	(402) 479-4930
Administrative Services, Major Russ Stanczyk.....	(402) 479-4061
Administrative Services, Capt. Kevin Ryan	(402) 479-4926
Training Academy, Capt. Andrew Duis	(308)385-6030
Research & Planning, Lt. Jason Dean	(402) 479-4913
Finance & Accounting, Carol Aversman.....	(402) 479-4945
Human Resources, Kevin Workman	(402) 479-4904
Grants Division, Marisue Wagner	(402) 479-4010
Information Technology, Pam Kunzman	(402) 479-4041
CLEIN Network, Tom Prevo.....	(402) 479-4927

Headquarters Troop

Location: 4130 N.W. 37th Street

Lincoln, NE 68524

CAPTAIN JOSEPH (LANCE) ROGERS, Troop Commander (402) 471-1316

Troop A

Location: 4411 South 108th Street

Omaha, NE 68137-1290

CAPTAIN BRENDA KONFRST, Troop Commander (402)331-3333

Troop B

Location: 1401 Eisenhower Avenue

Norfolk, NE 68701-2199

CAPTAIN PAUL HATTAN, Troop Commander (402)370-3456

Troop C

Location: 3431 West Old Potash Hwy.

Grand Island, NE 68803

CAPTAIN JEREMY MCCOY, Troop Commander (308)385-6000

Troop D

Location: 300 West South River Road

North Platte, NE 69101

CAPTAIN MARTIN DENTON, Troop Commander (308)535-8047

Troop E

Panhandle Office Complex

Location: 4500 Avenue I

Scottsbluff, NE 69361-0872

(VACANT), Troop Commander (308)632-1211

PERSONNEL, DIVISION OF STATE, See Administrative Services, Dept. of

PERU STATE COLLEGE – AGENCY 50-03

Peru, NE 68421

- DR. DAN HANSON, President (402)872-2239
- Vice President for Academic Affairs, Dr. Tim Borchers (402)872-2222
- Vice President for Administration & Finance, Ms. Kathy Carroll (402)872-2224
- Vice President for Enrollment Management/
- Student Affairs, Vacant (402)872-2224
- Dean of Arts & Sciences, Dr. Patrick Fortney (402)872-2237
- Dean of Education, Dr. Ellie Kunkel (402)872-2244
- Dean of Graduate Programs, Dr. Grey Seay (402)872-2283
- Dean of Professional Studies, Dr. Greg Galardi (402)872-2232
- Director of Campus Services, Ms. Jill McCormick (402)872-2257
- Director of Financial Aid, Ms. Cheryl Reid (402)872-2228
- Director of Human Resources, Ms. Eulanda Cade (402)872-2230
- Director of Marketing & Communications, Mr. Jason Hogue (402)872-2429
- Director of Student Records/College Registrar, Ms. Deann Bayne (402)872-2226
- Director of Accounting and Audit Services, Ms. Kaylee Kreifels (402)872-2361
- Director of Business Services, Ms. Kathy Tynon (402)872-2365

PETER KIEWIT CONFERENCE CENTER, See Administrative Services, Building Div.

POLICY RESEARCH OFFICE, See Governor

POSTAL SERVICE, U. S. *

State House Station

Location: 301 Centennial Mall South

Lincoln, NE 68509-9998

Mall Level

- ROD FAULKNER, Manager of Customer Service (402)473-1728
- Retail Supervisor, Darlene Umana (402)473-1731
- Customer Account Representative (402)473-1678
- State House Station (402)458-1819
- Rick Hekl (402)458-1819
- Jeff Rodgers (402)458-1819

POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION, COORDINATING COMMISSION FOR – AGENCY 48*

P.O. Box 95005

Location: 140 North 8th St., Suite 300

Lincoln, NE 68509-5005

FAX Number: (402) 471-2886

<http://www.ccpe.state.ne.us>

- DR. MICHAEL S. BAUMGARTNER, Executive Director (402) 471-2847
- Associate Director for Finance and Administration, Gary Timm

POWER REVIEW BOARD – AGENCY 74*

P.O. Box 94713

Location: 301 Centennial Mall South

Lincoln, NE 68509-4713

Lower Level

FAX Number: (402) 471-3715

<http://www.powerreview.nebraska.gov>

- TIMOTHY J. TEXEL, Executive Director (402) 471-2301
- Business Manager, Rebecca Hallgren (402) 471-2301
- Paralegal, Sara Birkett (402) 471-2301
- Board Member, Frank J. Reida
- Board Member, Greg Moen
- Board Member, Dennis Grennan
- Board Member, Rick Morehouse
- Board Member, Chuck Hutchison

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

PRINTING, See Administrative Services, Department of (Materiel Division)

PROBATION ADMINISTRATION, STATE – AGENCY 05*

P.O. Box 98910

Location: State Capitol

Lincoln, NE 68509-8910

Room 1209

FAX Number (402) 471-2197
ELLEN FABIAN BROKOFSKY, Probation Administrator (402) 471-2141
Deputy Probation Administrator, Deb Minardi..... (402) 471-3525
Deputy Probation Administrator, Steve Rowoldt..... (402) 471-4190
Deputy Probation Administrator, Jeanne Brandner..... (402) 471-4976

District Probation Offices:

- #1 Sarah Rinne, Chief
201 N. 5th St., Ste. 1
Beatrice, NE 68310..... (402)223-1338
- #2 Jodi York, Chief
State Probation Office
1257 Golden Gate Drive, Ste. 5
Papillion, NE 68046..... (402)593-2199
- #3A James Rowoldt, Interim Chief
State Probation Office
605 S. 10th St., Room 1163
Lincoln, NE 68508 (402) 441-7777
- #3J Lori Griggs, Chief
Juvenile Probation Office
575 S. 10th, Room 2301
Lincoln, NE 68508 (402) 441-7364
- #4A Ron Broich, Chief
State Probation Office
1701 Farnam, Room 164
Omaha, NE 68183 (402) 444-7166
- #4J Mary Visek, Chief
Juvenile Probation Office
319 S. 17th, 4th Floor
Omaha, NE 68102 (402) 444-7835
- #5 Shane Stutzman, Chief
State Probation Office
2610 14th Street
Columbus, NE 68602..... (402) 563-4910
- #6 Bob Denton, Chief
State Probation Office
320 N. Main
Fremont, NE 68025 (402) 727-2790
- #7 Kathryn Liebers, Chief
State Probation Office
602 Iron Horse Drive
Norfolk, NE 68701 (402)371-8568
- #8 Tara Sprigler-Price, Chief
State Probation Office
128 S. 6th St., #4
O'Neill, NE 68763 (402) 336-2594
- #9 Connie Hultine, Chief
State Probation Office
117 East 1st
Grand Island, NE 68801 (308) 385-6216
- #10 Joe Budnick, Chief

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

Director, Communications/NSUF, Cullen Robbins..... (402) 471-0230
 Director, Transportation Department, Jamie Reyes..... (402) 471-0274
 Director Grain Warehouse Department, John Fecht..... (402) 471-0235
 Director, Housing and Recreational Vehicles Dept., Mark Luttich..... (402) 471-0518
 Director, State 911 Department, David A. Sankey..... (402) 471-0265
 Director, Natural Gas Department, Nichole Mulcahy..... (402) 471-0234

PURCHASING, See Administrative Services, Department of (Materiel Division)

RACING COMMISSION, NEBRASKA STATE – AGENCY 36*

**5903 Walker Avenue
 Lincoln, NE 68507**

FAX Number..... (402) 471-2339
<http://racingcommission.nebraska.gov>
 E-mail Address:
 tom.sage@nebraska.gov
 diane.vandeun@nebraska.gov

TOM SAGE, Executive Secretary..... (402) 471-4155
 Commissioner, Dennis P. Lee
 Commissioner, Janell Beveridge
 Commissioner, Helen Abbott Feller
 Commissioner, Jeffrey P. Galyen
 Commissioner, Tom Patterson
 State Steward, Robert Pollock
 Director of Investigations and Security, John Frederick
 Administrative Assistant II, Diane Van Deun
 Staff Assistant, Ann Shea
 Official Veterinarian, Dr. David Radechel

REAL ESTATE COMMISSION – AGENCY 41*

**P.O. Box 94667
 Lincoln, NE 68509-4667**

Location: 301 Centennial Mall South

FAX Number.... (402) 471-4492
<http://www.nrec.ne.gov>

E-mail Address:
realestate.commission@nebraska.gov

GREG LEMON, Director..... (402) 471-2004
 Deputy Director for Licensing, Monica Rut
 Deputy Director for Education, Alane Roubal
 Deputy Director for Enforcement, Duran Cell

REAL PROPERTY APPRAISER BOARD, NEBRASKA – AGENCY 53*

**P.O. Box 94963
 Lincoln, NE 68509-4963**

**Location: 301 Centennial Mall South
 Lower Level**

FAX Number..... (402) 471-9017
<http://www.appraiser.ne.gov>

TYLER KOHTZ, Director..... (402) 471-9015
 Compliance and Licensing Specialist, Anthony Dreesen..... (402) 471-9024

RECORDS MANAGEMENT DIVISION, See Secretary of State

RETIREMENT SYSTEMS, PUBLIC EMPLOYEES-AGENCY 85*

**P.O. Box 94816
Lincoln, NE 68509-4816**

**Location: 1526 K Street
Suite 400**

Main Number (402) 471-2053
Toll Free Number (800)245-5712
FAX Number (402) 471-9493
<http://npers.ne.gov>

RANDY GERKE, Director..... (402) 471-2053
Deputy Director, Orron Hill
Administrative Assistant, Melissa Nuss
Legal Counsel & Legislative Liaison, Orron Hill
Internal Auditor, Diane Holtorf
Accounting & Finance Manager, Teresa Zulauf
Human Resources, Vicki Huber
Data Services Manager, Dennis Cooper
Retirement Plan Manager-Benefits, Patty Pierson
Retirement Plan Manager-Call Center, Melissa Nuss
Retirement Education Services Manager, John Winkelman
IT Manager, Jack Hardy

REVENUE, NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF – AGENCY 16*

**P.O. Box 94818
Lincoln, NE 68509-4818**

**Location: 301 Centennial Mall South
2nd Floor**

Main Number..... (402) 471-2971
FAX Number (402) 471-5608
<http://www.revenue.ne.gov>

TONY FULTON, Tax Commissioner (402) 471-5605
Deputy Tax Commissioner, Glen White..... (402) 471-5913
Administrative Assistant, Michele Allen (402) 471-5604
Compliance, Stacey Parr (402) 471-5901
Audit, Scott Spilinek..... (402) 471-5772
Collections, Jim Dorsey (402) 595-2071
Incentives, Mary Hugo (402) 471-5790
Legal, Mike Walsh (402) 471-5920
Operations & Information Technology, Chris Ayotte (402) 471-5888
Information Technology Services, Brian Catlin (402) 471-5785
Information Technology Services, Darin Olson..... (402) 471-5621
Revenue Operations, Dawn Holtmeier (402) 471-5645
Special Services, Chuck Long (402) 471-5624
Taxpayer Assistance, Penny Dohmen (402) 471-5612
Administrative Services, Glen White (402) 471-5913
Finance, Ron Gottula (402) 471-5693
Human Resources, Tim Young (402) 471-5611
Policy, Jim Bogatz (402) 471-5921
Research, Hoa Phu Tran (402) 471-5896
Taxpayer Assistance..... (402) 471-5729
Taxpayer Assistance, Telecommunications
Device for the Deaf (TDD) (402) 471-5740

**304 North 5th Street, Suite D
Norfolk, NE 68701-4091**

Compliance..... (402)370-3333
FAX Number (402)370-3349

**200 South Silber
North Platte, NE 69101-4200**

Location: Craft State Office Building

Property Assessment (308)535-8053
Compliance..... (308)535-8250

FAX Number (308)535-8081
1313 Farnam **Location: Omaha State Office Building**
Omaha, NE 68102-1871
 Compliance (402) 595-2065
 FAX Number (402) 595-1721
P.O. Box 1500 **Location: 505A Broadway, Suite 800**
Scottsbluff, NE 69363-1500 **Scottsbluff, NE 69361-3515**
 Property Assessment (308)632-1383
 Compliance (308)632-1200
 FAX Number (308)632-1288

Nebraska Lottery/Charitable Gaming Division

P.O. Box 98901 **Location: 137 NW 17th St.**
Lincoln, NE 68509-8901 **Lincoln, NE 68528**
<http://www.nelottery.com>
 BRIAN ROCKEY, Lottery and Charitable Gaming Director (402) 471-5629

Charitable Gaming Division

P.O. Box 94855
Lincoln, NE 68509-4855
 Main Number (402) 471-5937
 Toll Free Number (877)564-1315
 BRIAN ROCKEY, Lottery and Charitable Gaming Director (402) 471-5629

Nebraska Lottery Division

P.O. Box 98901
Lincoln, NE 68509-8901
Prize Claims: P.O. Box 95145
Lincoln, NE 68509

FAX - Charitable Gaming
 (402) 471-5600
 FAX - Main Number... (402) 471-6108
 FAX - Claim Center ... (402) 471-6110
<http://www.nelottery.com>

Winners Hotline (402) 471-6114
 Players Hotline (NE, WY only) (800)224-5825
 Players Hotline (Local) (402) 471-6139
 Lottery Claim Centers: Located in Omaha, Norfolk, North Platte,
 Scottsbluff, and Grand Island

Gamblers Assistance Program – Agency 16*

Location: Ferguson House
700 S. 16th St., P.O. Box 94913
Lincoln, NE 68509
 FAX Number (402) 471-4452
 DAVID GEIER, Director (402) 471-4450

Motor Fuels Division

P.O. Box 98904 **Location: 301 Centennial Mall South**
Lincoln, NE 68509-8904
<http://www.revenue.ne.gov/fuels>
 STACEY PARR, Director (402) 471-5901
 Taxpayer Assistance (Local) (402) 471-5730
 Taxpayer Assistance (Toll Free) (800)554-3835
 FAX Number (402) 471-5607

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

Property Assessment Division
P.O. Box 98919
Lincoln, NE 68509-8919

Main Number..... (402) 471-5984
FAX Number (402) 471-5993
<http://www.revenue.ne.gov/PAD/>

RUTH A. SORENSEN, Property Tax Administrator (402) 471-5962
Policy/Legal Manager, Blake Simpson (402) 471-5923

RISK MANAGEMENT/STATE CLAIMS BOARD, See Administrative Services, Dept. of

SECRETARY OF STATE – AGENCY 09*

P.O. Box 94608
Lincoln, NE 68509-4608

Location: State Capitol, Suite 2300, 2nd FL

Main Number..... (402) 471-2554
FAX Number..... (402) 471-3237
www.sos.ne.gov
E-mail Address:
sosinfo@nebraska.gov

JOHN A. GALE, Secretary of State (402) 471-1572
Chief Deputy Secretary of State/General Counsel, Colleen Byelick... (402) 471-8076
Communications Director/Assistant Secretary of State,
 Laura Strimple (402) 471-8408
Executive Assistant/Human Resources/Scheduler, Joni Sailors (402) 471-1572
Receptionist, Executive Assistant, Anna Castro (402) 471-4070

Finance Division*

Location: 1201 N Street, Suite 120

Controller, Joyce Woofter..... (402) 471-2384
Accountant, Burdette Schoen (402) 471-4082

Election Division*

Location: 1221 N Street, Suite 103

Main Number..... (402) 471-2555
Deputy Secretary of State for Elections, Wayne Bena..... (402) 471-4127
Administrative Assistant, Jennifer Hammond (402) 471-2555
Election Coordinator, Andrew Buller..... (402) 471-6149
Elections Specialist, Heather Doxon (402) 471-6148
Election Specialist, Jacob Fricke..... (402) 471-6151
Chief Information Officer, Chad Sump..... (402) 471-8779

Business Services Division*

Location: 1201 N Street, Suite 120

UCC/Corps/Notary

Main Number..... (402) 471-4079

Address Confidentiality

FAX Number..... (402) 471-4429

Deputy SOS for Business Services, (Vacant)..... (402) 471-3921
Administrative Assistant, Kerry Fox..... (402) 471-6044
Office Manager, Business Services, Teri Sefrna (402) 471-4422
Notary Commissioning, Apostilles &
 Authentications, Lynne Blacketer..... (402) 471-2558

Uniform Commercial Code Office*

Location: 1201 N Street, Suite 120

P.O. Box 94608
Lincoln, NE 68509

Main Number..... (402) 471-4080
FAX Number..... (402) 471-4429
E-mail Address:
sos.ucc@nebraska.gov

Corporations Office*
P.O. Box 94608
Lincoln, NE 68509

Location: 1201 N Street, Suite 120
Main Number..... (402) 471-4079
FAX Number..... (402) 471-3666
E-mail Address:
sos.corp@nebraska.gov

Licensing Division*
P.O. Box 94608
Lincoln, NE 68509

Location: 1201 N Street, Suite 120
E-mail Address:
sos.licensing@nebraska.gov

Licensing Matters/Collection Agencies/Private Detectives
Polygraph Examiners/Athlete Agents
Licensing Director, David Wilson..... (402) 471-4071
Licensing Assistant, Ashley Elledge..... (402) 471-8606
Rules & Regulations Officer, Bess Boesiger (402) 471-2385

Records Management Division*

Location: 440 South 8th Street, Suite 210
Lincoln, NE 68508-2294

Main Number..... (402) 471-2559
FAX Number (402) 471-2406
Records Management Division Manager, Jeanette Greer (402) 471-2747
Staff Assistant, Tracy Marshall..... (402) 471-2550
Electronic Records Manager/Document Image Services Center
Austin Rhodes (402) 471-9778
Nebraska State Records Board
Executive Director, Steven Chase..... (402) 417-2745

SERVENEBRASKA – THE NE VOLUNTEER SERVICE COMMISSION – AGENCY 25*

P. O. Box 98927
Lincoln, NE 68509-8927

Location: State Capitol
6th Floor West

Main Number..... (402) 471-6212
Toll Free..... (800)291-8911
FAX Number (402) 471-6286
<http://www.serve.nebraska.gov>
CATHLEEN PLAGER, Executive Director (402) 471-6227
Fiscal/Operations Officer, Audrey Jackson..... (402) 471-6249
AmeriCorps Program Officer, Christina Franklin..... (402) 471-6228
AmeriCorps Program Development Officer, Heather Higgins (402) 471-6222

STATE FAIR BOARD, see Fair Board, State

SUPREME COURT – AGENCY 05*

P.O. Box 98910
Lincoln, NE 68509-8910

Location: State Capitol
Room 2413

MICHAEL G. HEAVICAN, Chief Justice, Room 2214 (402) 471-3738
JOHN F. WRIGHT, Justice, Room 2207..... (402) 471-3735
LINDSEY MILLER-LERMAN, Justice, Room 2222 (402) 471-3734
WILLIAM B. CASSEL, Justice, Room 2211 (402) 471-3736
STEPHANIE F. STACY, Justice, Room 2219..... (402) 471-3737
MAX J., KELCH, Justice, Room 2218..... (402) 471-4345
JEFFREY J. FUNKE, Justice, Room 2210 (402) 471-3733
State Court Administrator, Corey R. Steel, Room 1220 (402) 471-3730
FAX Number..... (402) 471-2197
Probation Administrator, Ellen Fabian Brokofsky, Room 1207 (402) 471-2141
Clerk's Office, Teresa Brown, Room 2413..... (402) 471-3731
Reporter's Office, Peggy J. Polacek, 13th Floor (402) 471-3010

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

Supreme Court Library, 3rd Floor..... (402) 471-3189
 Staff Attorney, Teresa Brown (402) 471-2650
 Assistant Staff Attorney, Erika Schafer..... (402) 471-6046
 Assistant Staff Attorney, Stacey Conroy..... (402) 471-1211

SURVEYOR, STATE – AGENCY 32*

**555 North Cotner Blvd., Lower Level
 Lincoln, NE 68505**

CASEY C. SHERLOCK, State Surveyor..... (402) 471-2566
 Administrative Assistant, Gerri Monahan..... (402) 471-2566
 GEO Mapping Specialist, John Beran (402) 471-2592
 Draftsman II, Ryan R. Luedtke..... (402) 471-3052

TASK FORCE FOR BUILDING RENEWAL (LB 309), See Administrative Svs, Dept. of

TAX EQUALIZATION AND REVIEW COMMISSION – AGENCY 93*

**P.O. Box 95108
 Lincoln, NE 68509**

**Location: 301 Centennial Mall South
 Sixth Floor**

Main Number..... (402) 471-2842
 FAX Number (402) 471-2842

STEVEN A KEETLE, Chairperson..... (402) 471-2842
 Vice-Chairperson, Robert W. Hotz (402) 471-2842
 Commissioner, James D. Kuhn (402) 471-2842
 Legal Counsel, Timothy Sopinski (402) 471-2842
 Attorney, Joseph Thompson (402) 471-2842

TOURISM COMMISSION – AGENCY 91*

**P.O. Box 98907
 Lincoln, NE 68509-8907**

**Location: 301 Centennial Mall South
 1st Floor**

Main Number..... (402) 471-3796
 NE & Out-of-State
 WATS..... (800)228-4307
 FAX Number..... (402) 471-3026
 http://www.visitnebraska.com
 E-mail Address:
tourism@visitnebraska.org

JOHN RICKS, Director.....(402) 471-3774
 Administrative Assistant, Bryce Arens (402) 471-3796
 Marketing Manager, Angela Backer (402) 471-7755
 Tourism Development Consultant, Micheal Collins..... (402) 471-3795
 Agri-Tourism Development, Karen Kollars..... (308)249-3220
 Small Business Development Consultant, Lisa Karnatz (402) 471-3767
 Accountant II, Kathy Krogh..... (402) 471-3776
 Eco Tourism Consultant, Alex Duryea (402) 471-3797
 Public Information Officer, Jenn Gjerde..... (402) 471-376

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF – AGENCY 27***P.O. Box 94759****Location: 1500 Highway 2, Lincoln, NE****Lincoln, NE 68509-4759**

	Main Number.....	(402) 471-4567
	TDD	(402) 479-3834
	FAX Number	(402) 479-4325
KYLE SCHNEWEIS P.E., Director		(402) 479-4615
Administrative Assistant, Jill McAuliffe		(402) 479-4615
Communication, Victoria Kramer.....		(402) 479-4512
Highway Commission, Jason Prokop.....		(402) 479-4512
Government Affairs, Erich Strack.....		(402) 479-4324
Special Assistant to the Directory, Sharon Rues		(402) 479-4671
Deputy Director-Engineering, Khalil Jaber.....		(402) 479-4671
Bridge, Mark Traynowicz		(402) 479-4701
Project Development, Brandie Neemann		(402) 479-4795
Program Management, Amy Starr		(402) 479-4708
Right-of-Way, Brendon Schmidt.....		(402) 479-4761
Roadway Design, Mike Owen.....		(402) 479-4601
Traffic Engineering, Dan Waddle		(402) 479-4594
Deputy Director-Technology & Strategic Planning, Steve Ingracia		(402) 479-4671
Controller, Lynn Heaton.....		(402) 479-4635
Business Technology Support (Vacant)		(402) 479-3986
Deputy Director-Operations, Moe Jamshidi.....		(402) 479-4671
Construction, Jim Knott.....		(402) 479-4532
Human Resources, Sue Larson.....		(402) 479-3643
Materials & Research, Mick Syslo.....		(402) 479-4750
Board of Examiners for County Highway & City Street Superintendents, LeMoyné Schulz		(402) 479-4436
Board of Public Roads Classifications and Standards, LeMoyné Schulz		(402) 479-4436
Operations, Tom Sands.....		(402) 479-4542
Intermodal Planning, Ryan Huff		(402) 479-3797
District 1, Lincoln, Thomas Goodbarn		(402) 471-0850
District 2, Omaha, Tim Weander.....		(402) 595-2534
District 3, Norfolk, Kevin Domogalla.....		(402) 370-3470
District 4, Grand Island, Wes Wahlgren		(308) 385-6265
District 5, Gering, Doug Hoevet		(308) 436-6587
District 6, North Platte, Gary Thayer		(308) 535-8031
District 7, McCook, Kurt Vosburg.....		(308) 345-8490
District 8, Ainsworth, Mark Kovar		(402) 387-2471
RONNIE D. MITCHELL, Director – Division of Aeronautics		(402) 471-2371
Deputy Director, Andre Aman		
Aeronautics Commission		
Flight Operations & Aviation Services, David Morris		
Project Management, Russ Gasper, P.E.		
Planning & Programming, Anna Lannin, P.E.		
Accounting & Support, Robin Edwards		
FAX Number.....		(402) 471-2906
Navajds Office, Kearney		
Marcella J. Meyer.....		(308) 865-5696
FAX Number.....		(308) 865-5697

TRANSPORTATION SERVICE BUREAU, See Administrative Services, Department of

TREASURER, STATE – AGENCY 12*

**P.O. Box 94788
Lincoln, NE 68509**

Location: State Capitol, Suite 2005

Main Number..... (402) 471-2455
FAX Number..... (402) 471-4390
<http://www.treasurer.nebraska.gov>

DON STENBERG, State Treasurer (402) 471-2455
Deputy Treasurer, Jason Walters (402) 471-2793
Executive Assistant and Assistant Treasurer for Communications,
Jana Langemach (402) 471-8884

Treasury Management Division*

Location: State Capitol, Suite 2005

FAX Number..... (402) 471-0816
Char Scott, Director..... (402) 471-4146
Chief Deputy, Heidi Wallace (402) 471-4670
Senior Specialist, Renee Klein (402) 471-1934
Senior Specialist, Staci Bolton..... (402) 471-4149

College Savings Plan*

Location: State Capitol, Suite 2005

FAX Number (402) 471-4390
Rachel Biar, Director (402) 471-1088

ABLE Savings Plan*

Location: State Capitol, Suite 2005

FAX Number (402) 471-4390
Rachel Biar, Director (402) 471-1088
Kendra Werth, Assistant Director (402) 471-1933

Unclaimed Property Division*

**Location: 809 P Street
Lincoln, NE 68508**

Main Number (402) 471-8497
FAX Number..... (402) 471-1167
Meaghan Aguirre, Director (402) 471-1089

Nebraska Child Support Payment Center*

**Location: 421 South 9th Street, Suite 137
Lincoln, NE 68508**

FAX Number..... (402) 471-1193
Troy Reiners, Director (402) 471-8444
Assistant Director, Marcia Scheinost (402) 471-8455
Accounting/Banking Team Leader, Jeremy Kaiser (402) 471-1349
Customer Service/Employer Outreach Coordinator, Myna Bartels..... (402) 471-1344
Collections & Debt Prevention Specialist, Stacy Pfeiffer (402) 471-1191
Research Analyst Team Leader, Jamison Hawk (402) 471-1182

UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE DIVISION, See Secretary of State

UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA – AGENCY 51*

University of Nebraska, Lincoln
Information..... (402)472-7211
University of Nebraska Medical Center
Information..... (402)559-4000

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

University of Nebraska at Kearney

Information..... (308) 865-8441

University of Nebraska at Omaha

Information..... (402)554-2200

VETERANS' AFFAIRS, DEPARTMENT OF – AGENCY 28*

P.O. Box 95083

Lincoln, NE 68509-5083

Location: 301 Centennial Mall South

1st Floor

Main Number..... (402) 471-2458

FAX Number (402) 471-1142

<http://veterans.nebraska.gov>

JOHN HILGERT, Director (402) 471-2458

Administrative Assistant, Kelly Ostrander..... (402) 471-0940

Deputy Director, John McNally..... (402) 471-2458

Veterans' Home Applications, Charlene Sheltraw (402) 471-2458

Nebraska Veterans' Aid, Lisa Frederick (402) 471-2458

Waiver of Tuition/Reserve Credit, Stephanie Cline (402) 471-2450

Veterans' Registry, Adam Koenig (402) 471-2458

Financial Analyst, Beth Wewel (402) 471-0940

Systems Clinician, Taryn Struthers (402) 471-0940

Human Resources, Josh Stafursky (402) 471-2458

Veterans Homes

Eastern Nebraska Veterans' Home

12505 South 40th Street

Bellevue, NE 68123

Main Line (402) 595-2180

Facility Administrator, Tammy Weston

Norfolk Veterans' Home

600 East Benjamin Avenue

Norfolk, NE 68701

Main Line (402) 370-3330

Facility Administrator, Jerry Eisenhauer

Grand Island Veterans' Home

2300 West Capital Avenue

Grand Island, NE 68803

Main Line (402) 385-6252

Facility Administrator, Alex Willford

Western Nebraska Veterans' Home

1102 West 42nd Street

Scottsbluff, NE 69361

Main Line (308) 632-0300

Facility Administrator, Lonnie Starke

Veterans Service Office*

P.O. Box 85816

Lincoln, NE 68501-5816

Location: 3800 Village Drive, Lincoln, Nebraska

Main Number: (402) 420-4021

FAX (402) 471-7070

Office Administrator, Matt Starkey..... (402) 420-4029

Office Supervisor, Kathryn Gillmore (402) 420-4021

State Service Officer, Russell Schultze (402) 420-4021

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

State Service Officer, Chris Escobedo	(402) 420-4021
State Service Officer, Lisa Helms	(402) 420-4021
State Service Officer, Tom McDonough	(402) 420-4021
State Service Officer, Rick Noyes	(402) 420-4021

Nebraska Veterans Cemetery at Alliance

P.O. Box 718

Alliance, NE 69301

Locations: 2610 CR 57, Alliance, NE

Main Number	(308) 763-2958
Toll-Free	(877) 420-7990
FAX	(308) 763-2963
Administrator, C. Allen Pannell.....	(308) 763-2958
Memorial Service Coordinator, James Goodwin	(308) 763-2958
Maintenance Supervisor, Jacob Hernandez.....	(308) 763-2958

WAYNE STATE COLLEGE – AGENCY 50-04*

1111 Main Street

Wayne, NE 68787

College Switchboard ..	(402) 375-7000
DR. MARYSZ RAMES, President.....	(402) 375-7200
Provost/Vice President for Academic Affairs,	
Dr. Steven Elliott.....	(402) 375-7208
Vice-President for Admin & Finance, Ms. Angela Fredrickson	(402) 375-7220
Vice President and Dean of Students, Mr. Jeff Carstens	(402) 375-7213
CEO Wayne State Foundation, Mr. Kevin Armstrong	(402) 375-7534
Athletic Director, Mr. Michael Powicki.....	(402) 375-7520
Director of Student Accounts, Ms. Rebecca Siebrandt	(402) 375-7223
Chief Information Officer, Mr. John Dunning.....	(402) 375-7286
Dean, School of Arts & Humanities, Dr. Alan Bruffat.....	(402) 375-7394
Dean, School of Business & Technology, Dr. Vaughn Benson	(402) 375-7245
Dean, School of Education & Counseling, Dr. David Harycki.....	(402) 375-7379
Dean, School of Natural & Social Sciences,	
Dr. Tammy Evetovich, Interim	(402) 375-7030
Director of Administrative Systems, Ms. Janell Scardino	(402) 375-7552
Director of Admissions, Mr. Kevin Halle	(402) 375-7234
Director of Career Services, Ms. Jason Barelman	(402) 375-7487
Director of College Relations, Mr. Jay Collier	(402) 375-7324
Director of Counseling Center, Ms. Lin Brummels	(402) 375-7321
Director of Facility Services, Mr. Chad Altwine	(402) 375-7274
Director of Field Experience, Ms. Phyllis Spethman	(402) 375-7391
Director of Financial Aid, Ms. Annette Kaus	(402) 375-7230
Director of Residence Life, Ms. Quinneka Lee	(402) 375-7318
Director of Information Services & Library,	
Mr. Dave Graber	(402) 375-7257
Director of Student Activities and Student Center,	
Ms. Christine Dalaviras	(402) 375-7589
Director of Regional Education and Distance Learning,	
Ms. Lisa Reynolds	(402) 375-7217
Registrar, Ms. Cheri Parramore.....	(402) 375-7241

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.

WHEAT BOARD, NEBRASKA – AGENCY 56*

**P. O. Box 94912
Lincoln, NE 68509-4912**

**Location: 301 Centennial Mall South
4th Floor**

Main Number..... (402) 471-2358
FAX Number (402) 471-3446
E-mail Address:
wheat.board@nebraska.gov

ROYCE SCHANEMAN, Executive Director (402) 471-4873
Agriculture Promotion Coordinator, Caroline Brauer (402) 471-4872
Staff Assistant, Pam Wurdeman..... (402) 471-2358

WORKERS' COMPENSATION COURT – AGENCY 37*

**P.O. Box 98908
Lincoln, NE 68509-8908**

**Location: 1010 Lincoln Mall, Suite 100
Lincoln, NE 68508-2833**

Main Number..... (402) 471-6468
Toll Free Number (800) 599-5155
FAX Number (402) 471-8231
<http://www.wcc.ne.gov>

JUDGE JOHN R. HOFFERT, Presiding Judge..... (402) 471-3923
Judge J. Michael Fitzgerald..... (402) 471-3924
Judge Dirk V. Block..... (402) 471-3924
Judge Tom Stine..... (402) 471-3923
Clerk of the Court, Liz Gianunzio..... (402) 471-6466

**Location: Hall of Justice, Room 173
1701 Farnam Street
Omaha, NE 68183-0001**

Main Number..... (402) 595-3900
FAX Number (402) 595-1299

Judge Dan Fridrich..... (402) 595-3900
Judge James R. Coe (402) 595-3900
Judge Julie A Martin (402) 595-3900
Judicial Assistant, Sarah Beringer..... (402) 595-3900

**Location: 1221 N Street, Suite 402
Lincoln, NE 68508-2009**

Main Number..... (402) 471-6468
FAX Number (402) 471-2700

Administrator, Jill Gradwohl Schroeder (402) 471-3602
Business and Human Resources Manager, Deb Bandiola (402) 471-6463
General Counsel, Lorra O'Banion (402) 471-9745
Vocational Rehabilitation, Nancy Sedlacek (402) 471-6282
Regulatory Programs, Allen Kassebaum (402) 471-2953
Public Information, James Lillis (402) 471-6455
IT Manager, Aaron Anderson (402) 471-2976

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT, See Labor, Department of

An * behind the agency name indicated they are on inter-office mailing.